TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA PACKET

SEPTEMBER 22, 2025




NOTICE OF MEETING
THE TOWN COMMISSION OF BROCK, TEXAS

MAYOR BEN DAVIS

COMMISSIONER DEBBIE SCRIMSHIRE
COMMISSIONER CODY NELSON
ATTORNEY WHITT L. WYATT

MEETING DATE AND TIME: ;
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 \

MEETING LOCATION:
BROCK COMMUNITY CENTER
2115FM 1188

BROCK, TX 76087

REGULAR AGENDA
BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M.

Unless specifically noted otherwise, action may be taken on any item listed below.

¢ CALLTOORDERAND ANNOUNCE QUORUM

e [INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

e CONSENT AGENDA: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by
the Town Commission and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration.
If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent
Agenda and discussed separately.

3.1 Review and Approve
(a) August 18, 2025, Meeting Minutes

3.2 Review Monthly Financial Reports
3.3 Review Town of Brock accounts payable
1. Learn to Live- monthly rent for Town of Brock office $700.00 (SEPT RENT)

2. Wyatt Hamilton Findlay invoice #210 $3,543.75
3. TJH Accounting- invoice #2458 $75.00



4. Verdunity- invoice $ 1,107.50
5. Bureau Veritas-project 2025-006574 (Brock Crossing) $12,417.84
6. Texas Municipal League $1,009.75

REGULAR AGENDA: Discussion and Possible action of the following
4.1 Brock citizen Gil Blackburn to discuss plans for Spur FM 1189 project

4.2 ARPA/Brock Water/Wastewater study plan project update from Provenance
Engineering (PE) Kent Riker

4.3 Review and take action to approve reimbursement requests to Parker County for
work done in July 2025 by Provenance Engineering
(A) PE Invoice # 007.23.01-14 $13,550.00
4.4 Discuss findings of illegal dumping located at 1700 FM 1189
4.5 Review and take action to approve permit requests
1. Mama Veras- Mobile Food Vendor Application

2. The Spot- Sign Permit

4.6 Review andtake actiontoapprove Parker County PCT 3 estimate for Country Place
Road repairs

4.7 Review and discuss Parker County Hospital District -EMS Station 4 Commercial
Permit Application for station renovations

4.8 Discuss and take action regarding Town Hall annual lease

4.9 Discuss light pollution ordinance proposal

4.10 Discuss and take action regarding Town of Brock oversight of future Brock
Hometown Christmas events

4.11 Future meeting items and date

REPORTS:
Final report on financial audit from BMY from Town Administrator
CITIZEN COMMENTS: The public may address the Commission regarding any item.

Persons desiring to address the Commission must register on the sign-in sheet prior to
the start of the meeting. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes.




Limited reply by the Commission is allowed under The Texas Open Meetings Act as
follows: (a)If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the
governmental body inquiries about a subject for which notice has not been given as
required by this subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter do not apply to:
(1) A statement of specific factual information given in response: or (2) A recitation of
existing policy in response: (b) Any deliberation of or decision about the subject of the
inquiry shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a

subsequent meeting.

e EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissionreservesthe right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the
agenda, as authorized by Texas Government Code Section 551.071,
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY.

Discuss Town Hall office real estate needs

8. ADJOURN
ERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the above notice of the meeting was posted on or before
Tuesday, September 16, 2025, prior to 6:30 P.M. at the Brock Community Center,
2115 FM 1189 Brock, Texas 76087 and at the Brock Town Hall 2451 FM 1189, Brock

Texas 76087.

Melanie Matheus
Town Administrator

ibility Statement
In compliance withthe American Disabilities Act, reasonable accommodations for
persons attending meeting will be provided. To better serve you, requests should
be received 24 hours prior to the meeting. Please contactthe Town Administrator at
817-396-5333.




TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 3.1

Title

Meeting Minutes

Item Summary

Review and take action to approve meeting minutes from the following Town of Brock
Commission Meetings

August 18, 2025

Attachments
1. August 18, 2025, meeting minutes




»

NOTICE OF MEETING
THE TOWN COMMISSION OF BROCK, TEXAS

MAYOR JAY HAMILTON
COMMISSIONER BEN DAVIS
COMMISSIONER DEBBIE SCRIMSHIRE
ATTORNEY WHITT L. WYATT

MEETING DATE AND TIME:
MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 2025

MEETING LOCATION:
BROCK COMMUNITY CENTER
2115FM 1189

BROCK, TX 76087

REGULAR AGENDA
BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M.

Unless specifically noted otherwise, action may be taken on any item listed below.

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE QUORUM

Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire called the Commission Meeting to Order and
announced a quorum at 6:30 P.M.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Commissioner Ben Davis led the community in the invocation and Pledges of
Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by
the Town Commission and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration.
If individual consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent
Agenda and discussed separately.

3.1 Review and Approve

(a) February 24, 2025, Meeting Minutes APPROVED

(b) March 24, 2025, Meeting Minutes APPROVED

(c) July 21, 2025, Meeting Minutes APPROVED

Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made a motion to approve the following
Commission meeting minutes: February 24, 2025, March 24, 2025, and July 21, 2025,



seconded by Commissioner Nelson. Motion passed.
3.2 Review Monthly Financial Reports
3.3 Review Town of Brock accounts payable

1. Learn to Live- monthly rent for Town of Brock office $700.00 (AUGUST RENT)
2. Nextlink $45.34

3. Wyatt Hamilton Findlay invoice #163 $6,612.75 (JULY)

4. Wyatt Hamilton Findlay- invoice #193 $5,094.00 (AUGUST)

5. CNHI Weatherford Democrat - $82.80

6. CNHI Weatherford Democrat $56.00

7. TJH Accounting- $75.00 (JULY PAYROLL PROCESSING)

8. TJH Accounting- $75.00 (AUGUST PAYROLL PROCESSING)

9. Verdunity- invoice #132-01-07 $1037.50

It was noted by the Town Administrator that there were two invoices for Wyatt
Hamilton Findlay and TJH Accounting due to the town email being out of order. The
Town Administrator stated that all the above invoices were paid up to date.

e REGULAR AGENDA: Discussion and Possible action of the following

4.1 Official acknowledgement of Mayor Jay Hamilton’s resignation
CommissionerBen Davis made the motion to acknowledge Jay Hamilton’s written
resignation as Town of Brock Mayor, seconded by Commissioner Debbie
Scrimshire. Motion passed.

4.2 Appointment of Interim Mayor
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire announced a vacancy for the mayoral position

and made the motion to appoint Commissioner Ben Davis as interim Mayor,

seconded by Commissioner Ben Davis. Motion passed.
Town Administrator administered the oath of office for Mayor Ben Davis.

4.3 Appointment of Interim Commissioner

Mayor Ben Davis announced a vacancy for the Commissioner position and made
the motion to appoint CodyNelson as Town of Brock Commissioner, seconded by
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire. Motion passed.

Town Administrator administered the oath of office for Commissioner Cody

Nelson.

4.4 Review proposed budget for FY 2025-2026
The Town Commission reviewed the proposed FY 2025-2026 budget

4.5 PUBLIC HEARING for the proposed FY 2025-2026 budget
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire opened the public hearing at6:34 P.M.,

seconded by Commissioner Cody Nelson, motion passed.



Brock citizen Jim Carroll asked the Commission to elaborate on the budget, when
Mayor Davis explained the income and expenses showing proposed fiscal
responsibility for the upcoming fiscal year.

Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire closed the public hearing at 6:37 P.M, seconded
by Commissioner Cody Nelson. Motion passed.

4.6 ARPA/Brock Water/Wastewater study plan project update from Provenance

Engineering Kent Riker
Mr. Riker updated the Town Commission on the Brock Water/Wastewater Plan

Study stating that the study is 95% complete. He stated he will attend a Water
District meeting in Mineral Wells regarding upcoming plans for potential water
districts in the region. PE is finalizing a Water/Wastewater plan that will provide
infrastructure for sustainable growth for the Brock Community.

4.7 Discuss and take actionto approve a Conditional Use Permitfor Saddlerock Safaris
The Commission reviewed the CUP application and tabled it until the next meeting.
4.8 Review and take action to approve permit requests

1. The Spot- sign permit application
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made the motion to approve the sign permit for
The Spot, seconded by Commissioner Cody Nelson. Motion passed.

2. Saddlerock Safaris- alcohol permit application
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made the motion to approve the alcohol permit
for Saddlerock Safaris, seconded by Commissioner Cody Nelson. Motion passed.

3. Stokes Construction Company- sign permit application
Parker Stokes and Perry Brock approached the Town Commission regarding the
off-premises sign placed on Mr. Brock’s property on FM 1189. Mr. Stokes
requested to understand the Ordinance and why he was required to get a sign
permit. Mayor Davis stated that per Ordinance No. 2020-003, off premises signs
are only allowed on the |-20 access road (Quannah Hill Road) and noton FM 1189
within town limits or ET). The Commission agreed that Parker Stokes/Stokes
Construction Company could keep the sign temporarily for 180 days.
Commissioner Cody Nelson made the motion to approve the temporary sign
permit, seconded by Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire. Motion passed.

4. Yesterday’'s Sandwich Shop- mobile food vendor application
Commissioner Cody Nelson made the motion to approve Yesterday’s Sandwich
Shop Mobile Food Vendor permit application, seconded by Commissioner Debbie

Scrimshire. Motion passed.

4.9 Discuss and take action to approve an Ordinance establishing a Building and Fire

Code Appeals Board
Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made the motion to approve the Ordinance

establishing a Building and Fire Code Appeals Board, seconded by Commissioner
Cody Nelson. Motion passed.

4.10 Review and discuss pothole repairs on Country Place Road

Ay -

rm



Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made the motion to appoint the Town
Administrator to request an estimate from Parker County PCT 3 for pothole repairs
on Country Place Road, seconded by Commissioner Cody Nelson. Motion Passed.

4.11 Future meeting items and date
The next Town of Brock Commission meeting was scheduled for Monday, Sept. 22,
2025.

REPORTS:

CITIZEN COMMENTS: The public may address the Commission regarding any item.
Persons desiring to address the Commission must register on the sign-in sheet prior to
the start of the meeting. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes.

Limited reply by the Commission is allowed under The Texas Open Meetings Act as
follows: (a) If, at a meeting of a governmental body, a member of the public or of the
governmental body inquiries about a subject for which notice has not been given as
required by this subchapter, the notice provisions of this subchapter do not apply to:
(1) A statement of specific factual information given in response: or (2) A recitation of
existing policy in response: (b) Any deliberation of or decision about the subject of the
inquiry shall be limited to a proposal to place the subject on the agenda for a
subsequent meeting.

e EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive
session at any time during the meeting to discuss any of the matters listed on the
agenda, as authorized by Texas Government Code Section 551.071,
CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY.

Mayor Ben Davis announced that the Commission was going into Executive
Session, and he opened the Executive Session at 7:09 P.M.

-Discuss Town Hall lease

-Discuss future real estate needs for the Town of Brock

The Executive Session ended at 7:27 P.M. and reconvened in open session at
7:28 P.M. with Mayor Ben Davis reporting no votes or actions were taken in the
Executive Session.

8. ADJOURN

Commissioner Debbie Scrimshire made the motion to adjourn the Town of
Brock Commission meeting at 7:30 P.M., seconded by Commissioner Cody
Nelson. Motion passed.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that the above notice of the meeting was posted on or before Friday,
August 15, 2025, 2025, prior to 6:30 P.M. at the Brock Community Center, 2115 FM



1189 Brock, Texas 76087 and at the Brock Town Hall 2451 FM 1189, Brock Texas
76087.

Town Administrator

Accessibility Statement
mmmmmmmmm&mmmmﬁmm
persons attending meeting will be provided. To better serve you, requests should
be received 24 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the Town Attorney at

Sarahwalsh@whflegal.com

¥

8 @ F P



TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 3.2

Title

Town of Brock Financial Reports

Item Summary

Review the following monthly financial reports
First Financial EOM Report (August)

Public Funds Checking Account

Attachments
1. First Financial EOM Report (August)
2. Public Funds Checking Account

- w Ea 50 B



Reportfolio

Management Report

Date: 31-Aug-25

o Section V- H
- T Pledged To: TOWN OF BROCK ion V-C Page: 24
Published:  9/2/2025 11:08.14 AM
Safekeeping
Code Cusip Description Pool  Moody Original Face Pledged Pledged Pledged Pledged
Trans# Maturity  Prerefund Coupon  StdPoor  Pledged Percent  Original Face Value Par Value Book Value  Market Value
Location FAS 115
FNBKI  3140XBTR1 FNMA Pool #FM7750 FM7759 $19,155,639.00 $350,000.00 $218,980.95 $224,77485  $201,146.65
622164202108111  7/1/2036 2.000 1.83%
FROST NATIONAL BANK AFS
FNBK!  3140XBTR1 FNMA Pool #FM7759 FM7759 $19,155,639.00 $200,000.00 $125,137.11 $128.442.77  $114.940.94
622164202108111  7/1/2036 2.000 1.04%

FROST NATIONAL BANK AFS

FNBK1 313209F33
639689202111151 97172041
FROST NATIONAL BANK AFS

FNBK!  3140XCWGS
633248202110121  9/1/2041
FROST NATIONAL BANK AFS

4 MBS-FixedRate

FNBK1 313THAMS2
723884202501091  9/25/2028
FROST NATIONAL BANK AFS

1CMBS-FixedCMO

'SCO186
2.500

FMB746
2.500

4.800

$19,550,145.00

2.56%

$26,845,280.00
3.73%

$1,000,000.00

$2.050.000.00

$250,000.00

$250.000.00

~$500,000.00

$719,613.51

$1.400.710.78
$250,000.00

$345,970.21

$358,399.48 $306,972.45

$744387.30  $640,045.84

$250,181.01 $255,202.25

5 To: BRO TOWN OF BROCK

$0.00 Munis with Maturity Under 2 Years
$0.00 Munis with Maturity Over 2 Years

“* If no data is shown, then there are no pledges for the current period.

$0.00 Other securities with Stated Maturity Under 2 Years
$1,659,710.78 Other securities with Stated Maturity Over 2 Years



06/01/2025-08/29/2025

Town of Brock - Public Funds Checking Account

Per Bank Activity: 1
Beginning Balance (as of June 1, 2025) | $1,504,980.48
_ Deposns ' $41,724.69
Sales TaxIncome $41,574.69
Franchise Tax Income
Permit Revenue | $150.00
~ Disbursements | $12,395.26
~ ARPA Fundmg Release B i 7
~ Ending Balance (As of June 30, 2025)  $1,534,309.91
‘BeginningBalance (asofJuly1,2025) l $1,534,309.91
Deposits $51,217.25
~ salesTaxIncome $33,367.25
. Franchlse Taxlncome |
- Permlt Revenue i -
~ InterestDeposit 3 $157.87
~ Disbursements B $23,220.88 |
© ARPAFundingRelease | $17,850.00
_ Ending Balance (As of July 31, 2025) | $1,562,464.15
" Beginning Balance (as of August 1, 2025) | $1,562,464.15
Deposits - ~ $67,790.58
o SalesTaxIncome B ~ $37,342.59
- l;;afh;:'ﬁlse  Tax I Inggme - o - $20 930 25
~ PermitRevenue | $813459
- wIaer'éét Deposit ) e $5 17239
- Disbursements | ,,,328 310.76
~ ARPAFundingRelease |
| Ending Balance (As of August 29, 2025) | $1,607,116.36




»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025
AGENDAITEM 3.3
Title

Town of Brock Accounts Payable

Item Summary

Review the following monthly accounts payable
Learn to Live

Wyatt Hamilton Findlay

TJH Accounting

Verdunity

Bureau Veritas

Texas Municipal League

Attachments

1. Learn to Live- (no invoice provided) $700.00 SEPTEMEBER Rent

2. Wyatt Hamilton Findlay- invoice # 210 $3543.75

3. TJH Accounting- invoice #2458 $75.00

4. Verdunity -invoice #132-01-08 $1,107.50

5. Bureau Veritas — project 2025-006574 (Brock Crossing) $12,417.84
6. Texas Municipal League —annualinsurances $1,009.75




WYATT

wHE i

Wyatt Hamilton Findlay, PLLC

Invoice to:

Town of Brock

2451 FM 1189
Suite B

Brock, Texas 76087

INVOICE

Invoice # 210
Date: 08/31/2025
Due Upon Receipt

Invoice Number

210

Page 1 of 5

Subtotal
Tax

Amount Due

Total
$3,543.75
$3,5643.75

$0.00
$3,543.75



INVOICE

TJH Accounting Teresa.Hand@TJHaccounting.com
131 Coldwater Creek Ln +1(817) 992-7054

Weatherford, TX 76088

A st

Bill to Ship to

Town of Brock Town of Brock

2451 FM 1189 2451 FM 1189
Brock, TX 76087 Brock, TX 76087 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 2458

Terms: Net 15

Invoice date: 08/28/2025
Due date: 09/12/2025

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Accounting Services Aug Payroll 1 $75.00 $75.00
Total $75.00

Ways to pay

via @ —]Jff = o=

Thank you for your business! | accept credit card, ACH direct
deposit, and online payments. \\

View and pay



o VERDUNITY

INVOICE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

For Services Performed Through: 8/31/2025
SEND PAYMENT TO: Contract Date: 6/17/2024
VERDUNITY, Inc. Invoice Date: 8/31/2025
2931 Ridge Road, Ste 101, #670 Invoice No.: 132-01-08
Rockwall, TX 75032 Due Date: 9/30/2025
214-425-6720 phone Terms: 30 days
Federal EIN# 45-1743690
ATTN: Melanie Matheus, Town Clerk RE: Mapping Services
Town of Brock
2451 FM 1189, Ste B
Brock, TX 76087
DESCRIPTION HOURS BILLING THIS
THIS PERIOD RATE INVOICE
Principal 1 S 275.00| S 275.00
Associate 0 $ 230.00]S -
Project Manager 0 S 20000]| S -
Senior Planner 1.5 $ 165.00}S 247.50
Planner 0 S 125.001] S -
Data Analyst 3.5 $ 11000|S 385.00
GIS/CAD Tech 0 S 90.00| $ -
Admin 0 S 80.00| $ -
Reimb Expense (ESRI online map hosting, 1 yr) 0 S 200.00]S 200.00
TOTAL 6 $ 1,107.50
[ TOTAL AMOUNT DUE - THIS INVOICE: $  1,107.50 |
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
BILLED TO DATE PAID TO DATE TOTAL CONTRACT AMT REMAINING
S 11,781.25] S 10,673.75 | S 15,000.00 | S 3,218.75
CURRENT A/R (<60 DAYS) A/R (>60 DAYS) TOTAL BALANCE
$ 1,107.50 | $  E K 1,107.50

If there are questions regarding this invoice, please contact us immediately for clarification.



InVOice RI 25029018 Page No: 1/1

Remit Checks To: Gt Remit ACH Transfers to:
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. . 2 ABA Routing Number 122000661
PO Box 841566 - g Account Number 14594-11058
Dallas. TX 75284-1566

1938 Remit Wire Transfers to:
Couner/Overnight Address: | BUREAU | Routing Number 026009593
Bank of America Lockbox Services Account Number 14594-11058
Lockbox # 841566 SWIFT Code BOFAUS3N
1950 N Stemmons Freeway. Suite 5010 Please Email Remittances to:
Dallas, TX 75207 ARremittance@bureauveritas.com

Federal Tax ID # 06-1689244

Town of Brock Customer no: 4136162
2451 FM 1189

Ste. B Invoice Date: 06/25/2025
Brock, TX 76087 Net Due Date: 07/25/2025

25960372 2025-006574 D/FW

Project: 2025-006574

7415 Quanah Hill Rd.

Brock TX 76087

Parker County; ParcellD:

Legal info:

Business Name: Brock Crossing ;Scope: New Office Complex
Description: Commercial New Package

PO Number:

Plan:EPR - Brock Crossing New Office Complex ; Project Valuation: $3200000; Total Project Square Footage: 0
Permit: Building - 2025-006574; Issued: 06/03/2025

For billing inquiries, please call 1-800-906-7199.

Description Quantity Rate Net Amount
Commercial Plan Review 1.00 4,894,590 4,894.59
Commercial Inspection Only 1.00 7.523.250 7,523.25
[ Invoice Subtotal | | 12,417.84
Payment Terms: 30 DAYS NET Total USD 12,417.84

Please Reference Our Invoice Number With Your Payment

Total at Due Date USD 12,417.84




Texas Municipalll.eia ue

Intergovernmental Risk Pool

BILEL’:;:;?;E:QENT www.tmlirp.org * 512-491-2300
Billing Payment Address:

contact us at P.O. Box 388
billing@tmlirp.org San Antonio, Texas 78292-0388
City of Brock Statement Date 09/01/2025
Altn: Alyssa Vanesler Due Date DUE UPON RECEIPT
2451 FM 1189, Ste. B Contract Number 3520

Brock, Texas 76087-0000

New Charges Detail Account Recap

09/01/2025  Errors & Omissions Liability $227.25 Ealapu from ($396.50)

09/01/2025  General Liability $150.00 [Previous

09/01/2025  Workers' Comp $1,050.00 Ptatament:

Subtotal - Contribution Instaliment $1,427.25

Subtotal - Contribution Changes $0.00 [|Total Payments $0.00
Received:

08/02/2025 Pre-Payment Discount/Discount Adj ($21.00)

Subtotal - Other Charges / (Credits) ($21.00) Total New $1.406.25
Charges /

- i 1,406.

Grand Total - New Charges / (Credits) $1,406.25 [ Credits):

Balance: $1,009.75

RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

03520000001009750000000000000000000000000000100975

Submit address/contact changes to: Please send your payment to:
billing@tmlirp.org

City of Brock , TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool
Alyssa Vanesler PO Box 388

2451 FM 1189, Ste. B San Antonio, TX 78292-0388

Brock, Texas76087-0000



»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.1

Title
Spur FM 1189 parking lot project

Item Summary
Brock citizen Gil Blackburn to discuss plans for Spur FM 1189 parking lot project

Attachments

No items attached




TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.2

Title
ARPA/Brock Water/Wastewater Plan Study

Item Summary
ARPA/Brock Water/Wastewater Plan Study project update from Provenance Engineering

Attachments

Brock Wastewater Master Plan- July 2025 Project Status Report dated 08/14/2025
Brock Water Master Plan- Juty 2025 Project Status Report dated 08/14/2025

Brock Wastewater Master Plan- August 2025 Project Status Report dated 09/17/2025
Brock Water Master Plan- August 2025 Project Status Report dated 09/17/2025




ENGINEERING

ted to Be Uniquely Different

5% PROVENANCE

August 14, 2025

Mr. Ben Davis

Town of Brock
2481 FM 1189
Brock, Texas 76087

Subject: Brock Wastewater Master Plan - Project Status Report July 2025

Dear Mr. Ben Davis:

Provenance Engineering is pleased to provide this Project Status Report (PSR) for the
Wastewater Master Plan. The following table shows the work completed to date.

Task Complete | Complete | Status

1 Project Management 99% 99% In Progress
2 Data Gathering & Review 100% 100% Completed
3 Wastewater Flow Projections 100% 100% Completed
4 Wastewater Infrastructure Analysis 100% 100% Completed
5 Wastewater Treatment & Disposal Analysis 100% 100% Completed
6 Capital Improvements Plan 100% 100% Completed
7 Rate Study Analysis 96% 96% In Progress
8 Regulatory & Stakeholder Coordination 96% 96% In Progress

The main wastewater infrastructure needed for over 20,000 acres of the brock
community has been laid out in GIS and broken down into different phases into a
capital improvements plan. We were idol on the Wastewater Master Plan this month as
we focused on advancing the Water System Master Plan. Should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 817.694.6324.

Sincerely,

Kent Riker, PE
President | Servant Leader




PROVENANCE

ENGINEERING

Rooted to Be Uniquely Different

August 14, 2025

Mr. Ben Davis

Town of Brock
2481 FM 1189
Brock, Texas 76087

Subject: Brock Water Master Plan - Project Status Report July 2025

Dear Mr. Ben Davis:

Provenance Engineering is pleased to provide this Project Status Report (PSR) for the
Water Master Plan. The following table shows the work completed to date.

Prior % Current %
Task Complete | Complete | Status

1 Project Management 93% 95% In Progress
2 Data Gathering & Review 100% 100% Completed
3 Demand Projections 100% 100% Completed
4 Water Supply Planning 97% 100% Completed
5 Capital Improvements Plan 95% 97% In Progress
6 Rate Study Analysis 70% 75% In Progress
7 Regulatory & Stakeholder Coordination 70% 75% In Progress

We have completed the water supply options analysis task; we completed the water
distribution system model and have the final capital improvements plan under review
by our quality manager. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call

me at 817.694.6324.
Sincerely,

Kent Riker, PE

President | Servant Leader



PROVENANCE

ENGINEERING

Rootedto Be Uniquely Different

September 17, 2025

Mr. Ben Davis

Town of Brock

2481 FM 1189

Brock, Texas 76087

Subject: Brock Wastewater Master Plan - Project Status Report August 2025

Dear Mr. Ben Davis:

Provenance Engineering is pleased to provide this Project Status Report (PSR) for the
Wastewater Master Plan. The following table shows the work completed to date.

Task Complete | Complete | Status

1 Project Management 99% 99% In Progress
2 Data Gathering & Review 100% 100% Completed
3 Wastewater Flow Projections 100% 100% Completed
4 Wastewater Infrastructure Analysis 100% 100% Completed
5 Wastewater Treatment & Disposal Analysis 100% 100% Completed
6 Capital Improvements Plan 100% 100% Completed
7 Rate Study Analysis 96% 96% In Progress
8 Regulatory & Stakeholder Coordination 96% 96% In Progress

The main wastewater infrastructure needed for over 20,000 acres of the brock
community has been laid out in GIS and broken down into different phases into a
capital improvements plan. We were idol on the Wastewater Master Plan this month.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 817.694.6324.

Sincerely,
Kent Riker, PE
President | Servant Leader



'I e
. \.".
VY

«:. PROVENANCE
ENGINEERING

Rootedto Be Uniquely Different

September 17, 2025

Mr. Ben Davis

Town of Brock
2481 FM 1189
Brock, Texas 76087

Subject: Brock Water Master Plan - Project Status Report August 2025

Dear Mr. Ben Davis:

Provenance Engineering is pleased to provide this Project Status Report (PSR) for the
Water Master Plan. The following table shows the work completed to date.

Task Complete | Complete | Status
95%

1 Project Management 95% In Progress
2 Data Gathering & Review 100% 100% Completed
3 Demand Projections 100% 100% Completed
4 Water Supply Planning 100% 100% Completed
5 Capital Improvements Plan 97% 97% In Progress
6 Rate Study Analysis 75% 75% In Progress
7 Regulatory & Stakeholder Coordination 75% 75% In Progress

We have completed the water supply options analysis task; we completed the water
distribution system model and have the final report under review by our quality
manager. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
817.694.6324.

Sincerely,
Kent Riker, PE
President | Servant Leader



»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM4.3

Title
ARPA Reimbursement

Item Summary
Review and take action to approve reimbursement requests to Parker County for work
donein July 2025 by Provenance Engineering

Invoice # 007.23.01-14 $13,550.00

Attachments
1. Invoice # 007.23.01-14 $13,550.00




0 PROVENANCE

ENGINEERING

Rooted to Be Uniquely Different

Provenance Engineering, LLC. INVO'CE

ATTN: Kent Riker
2495 FM 1189

Brock, TX 76087 INVOICE #007.23.01- 14
817.373.5714 DATE: 08/14/25
BILLED TO: FOR:

Town of Brock Engineering Master Services Agreement

2481 FM 1189 Brock Water Master Plan

Brock, Texas 76087 Provenance Engineering PN 007.23.01

email: townclerk@brocktx.net

PHASE CONTRACT PERCENT PRIOR CURRENT TOTAL

AMOUNT | COMPLETE | BILLED | BILLED BILLED
1.0 - Project Management $40,000.00 |  95% $37,200.00 |  $800.00 | $38,000.00
2.0 - Data Gathering & Review | $25,000.00 | 100% | $25,000.00 $0.00 | $25,000.00
3.0 - Demand Projections $20,000.00 | 100% | $20,000.00 $0.00 | $20,000.00
4.0 - Water Supply Planning $250,000.00 | 100% | $242,500.00 | $7,500.00 | $250,000.00
5.0 - Capital Improvements Plan | $100,000.00 | 97% $95,000.00 | $2,000.00 | $97,000.00
6.0 - Rate Study Analysis $35,000.00 | 75% $24,500.00 | $1,750.00 | $26,250.00
;gk;:;gd‘;'fé‘g;?ndaﬁon $30,000.00 |  75% $21,000.00 | $1,500.00 | $22,500.00
$500,000.00 | 96% | $465,200.00 | $13,550.00 | $478,750.00

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and your staff.
Thank you in advance for payment of $13,550.00 TERMS
Net 30 days

Thank you for your business!

Kent Riker, PE
President | Servant Leader




TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.4

Title
lllegal Dumping at 1700 FM 1189

Item Summary
Discuss findings forillegal dumping at 1700 FM 1189

Attachments
1. Photographs of illegal dumping
2. FEMA Floodplain maps (2)







oL R e e R S R

National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette ¥ FEMA Legend

G7°S6'S2"W 12°41'2°N SEE FI5 REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT
Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V. A99
SPECIAL FLOOD With BFE or Depth Zone AE. A, AH, VE. AR
HAZARD AREAS Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average

depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile Zone x

Future Conditions 1% Annual
' Chance Flood Hazard Zone x
.+ Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to

OTHER AREAS OF A7 Levee. See Notes. Zone X
FLOOD HAZARD |~ " ' Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone 0

no SCReeN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard  zone x

) Effective LOMRSs

OTHER AREAS Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone 0

GENERAL | = === Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer
STRUCTURES 1111111 Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
—17.3 water Surface Elevation

s — — — Coastal Transect
wesse 511w Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Zone' A ‘] : A ) . o 7] |
cone<h 5 - - ; - ‘ . ' === Limit of Study
PARKER COUN % - " i orie (N ‘ , Py [ s Jurisdiction Boundary
Umncorporated'Areas o ' : 4 : i f 4 % i ----- — Coastal Transect Baseline
i G ‘ - " - 1 . -3 o ’ i OTHER |- ——— Profile Baseline
m ’ > 48357(0]75? 4 S T FEATURES |______ Hydrographic Feature

L
eff. 9/26/2008
k. Digital Data Available N

] No Digital Data Available
MAP PANELS| | Unmapped J

O

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 9,11/ 2025 at 8:01 PM and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

i
\
\
|
This map image is void if the one or more of the following map




»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEMA4.5

Title

Permit Applications

Item Summary

Review and take action to approve permit applications
Mama Veras- Mobile Food Vendor Application

The Spot- Sign Permit

Attachments
1. Mama Veras- Mobile Food Vendor Application
2. The Spot- Sign Permit




/ Town of Mobile Food Vendor

i Brock, Texas Permit Application

Mobile Unit Business Name:

mﬂMf \Vexus 7X

Mobll; Unjt Owner’s Name and olllnl 2«1«-»: 7%
Michae] W@, ) e Bl T

Mobile Unit Owner Email Address: Mobile Unit Owner Phone Number:
MaraNetsixgomailcom | LIF-BS0-/75]
Location(s) or Placement of Unit for Operation: Operating Hours & Days:

A«‘?ﬂé WWA/ \atids,  Zpm—Spm

Property Owner Name & alli Property Owner Email Address:

ngAdd
AT =60%7
) 1 Lo e X jtondeclues@quil: covy
TMf' w 7#{‘ -MN‘ZOZZ Mobile Unit Plate Number & State: —
MoblleUnltColor:A}A;’Zel e "0/3,; Z “f‘M‘ - /)(

Mobile Unit VIN Number: Ttz E b éZ_l\/a/ Ol89E(

Town of Brock, TX Sales & Use Permit Number:

Q Attach a Copy of a valid mobile food unit
health permit Issued by the State of TX
O Attach a Copy of Texas Sales and Use Tax or the County
Permit for Brock, TX

B il Sesoid B Vi i

By signing and submitting this application, | attest that all the Information contained In this application is true
and correct to the best of my knowledge. | acknowledge that the permit applied for is subject to all provisions
and orders and ordinances of the City of Brock and subject to the statutes and rules adopted under the statutes

Ws governing moblle food vendors. A permit m;v be revoked for non-compliance.
Date 7

'Apﬁﬁaﬁ}@ure Printed Name

Scanned with

8 CamScanner:



Town of

Brock, Texas Sign Permit Application

NOTICE: One application per sign is required. All blanks must be filled in for application to be complete
Type of Sign: 0  Temporary 7" Permanent
O Political E\?/ Commercial 0 Real Estate 0 Construction O  Special Event

. o~
Address and location of Proposed Sign: _| 1O \Jou A\ ot r Ruotl  TX

£ |
Legal Description: . [ Qy\TWA/{ "'~

Zoning Classification of Property: & 7]

Applicant: _JOL-\ ]L“»} @ Owner O Agent

Applicant’s Address: _| (7 I’)’) ylie
L F

City, State: Jﬂ7 v M Zip:/)(?gg/] Phone No. g/’] - S/Zf U7
Email Address: &)lm V. g (2 %L<Q(>ﬁ@maf.l Lo,
Owner: C)\QL"'\ ié :'-’\5 O Owner O Agent

Owner’s Address:

City, State: Zip: Phone No.

Email Address:

Style of Sign: (JMonument [JFagade [JHanging

The following must be submitted along with the completed petition before processing and scheduling:
1.) Two Maps. A " scaled location map clearly showing the placement of the proposed sign in relation to
adjacent streets and distance to adjacent streets and other signs on property
2.) 1/4" Scaled drawing of proposed sign w/dimensions of the front of the building

3.) Description of materials used ip-gonstrugtion gf sign
4.) Filing Fee "
Date: 97 / zg /Z e
‘ [4
Date:

Signature of Applicant:

Signature of Owner:

v

Date completed application received: m M 16- Amount Due: IOOOO/ Check #:

Approval Signature: Date:

PHONE: (817) 396 - 5333
MAILING ADDRESS: 2451 FM 1189, Ste.B, Brock, TX 76087
‘5 ‘/b?‘) EMALIL: townclerk@brocktx.net






»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.6

Title
Country Place Road Repair Estimates from Parker County PCT

Item Summary

Review and take action to approve repairs for Country Place Road
Patching Order $2,039.40 ‘

Work order 29559 $145,561.00

Work order 29560 $70,760.52

Work order 29561 $250,230.90

Attachments
1. Estimate from Parker County for Patching order
2. Estimate from Parker County including work orders 29559, 29560, 29561




PARKER COUNTY PRECINCT #3

Larry Walden
1111 FM 1189
Weatherford, TX 76087
817-594-0371

August 28, 2025
Patching Country Place Road

Labor - $818.80
Equipment - $616.60
Material - $604.00

Total - $2039.40

We will patch the stretch of road in the Town of Brock approximately 1
mile.

Please remit check to Parker County Precinct #3, 1111 FM 1189
Weatherford, TX 76087.

Thank you,

Kim Hardin
Office Manager

1111 FM 1189, Weatherford, TX 76087 * 817-594-0371 - 817-594-4496 (fax) -
Email: larry.walden@parkercountytx.com



PARKER COUNTY PRECINCT #3

Larry Walden

1111 FM 1189
Weatherford, TX 76087

817-594-0371

September 9, 2025

This is a quote for Country Place Road repairs, if you would like the work done
we will need to do an addendum for the repairs.

Work order 29559 is to grind and stabilize the substructure, this number does
not deviate:

Employees  $26,950.40

Equipment  $63,303.00

P2 Emulsion $55,307.60

Total $145,561.00

Work order 29560 is to Chipseal on top of the stabilization base:
Employees  $8,605.20
Equipment $11,140.80

CRS 2 $31,814.52
Grade #4 $19,200.00
Total $70,760.52

Work order 29561 is for 2” of hot mix asphalt:
Employees  $32,856.40

Equipment  $63,058.50

Tack Oil $900.00

Hot Mix $153,416.00

Total $250,230.90

Work order 29559 will have to be done, please let us know which one of these
work orders 29560 and 29561 you would like to do.



TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.7

Title
Parker County Hospital District EMS Station 4 Commercial Renovations

Item Summary
Review and discuss Parker County Hospital District-EMS Station 4 Commercial Permit
Application for station renovations

Attachments
1. PCHD Commerical Permit application packet




'

P: (817) 396-5333 Town of Brock
Brock, Texas 2451 FM 1189 Ste B

Brock, TX. 76087

Commercial Permit Application

| Building Permit Number: valuation: __$400,000
Project Name: PCHD EMS STATION 4 Zoning:

Project Address: 444 Brock Spur, Millsap, TX 76066 Square Foot: __ 4,600 I
Project Description: New (u} Addition 0 Remodel & Finishout (]
Sign 0 Plumbing(] Mechanical O Electrical O Other

8]
Renovations include replacement of the exterior canopy, bathroom shower repairs, full re-roofing
Scope of Work: With metal decking, and cleanup/removal of interior damage caused by roofing tar.
THIS PROPERTY IS IN A FLOODPLAIN: Yes O No&/ If yes, provide Flood Plain Certificate to the City
DOES THIS BUILDING HAVE A FIRE SPRINKLER? Yes(1 NoW/

Owner Information: Il

Name: Parker County Hospital District Projected Contact Person: Randy Bacus
Address: 1130 Pecan Dr, Weatherford, TX 76086

Phone Number: (817) 341-2520 cell Number: Email: andy.bacus@pchdtx.org
%ﬁ — _—_—l

e e £ >

Engineer Contact Person Phone #: Email

BAIRD, HAMPTON, 817-596-7575 scrawford@bhbinc.com

& BROWN, INC. SEol Crawford Email; e

Architect ContactPerson Phone #: Email

Schwarz-Hanson John Pathak 817-377-3600 ; 5

Architects Email: john@schwarz-hanson.com

General Contractor Contact Person Phone #: Contractor License Number
Email:

Mechanical Contractor ContactPerson Phone #: Contractor License Number

Email:
Electrical Contractor Contact Person Phone #: Contractor License Number

Email:

PlumbingContractor Contact Person Phone #: Contractor License Number

Email:

TPO EnergyProvider Contact Person Phone #: Contractor License Number

Email:
T

A permit becomes null and void if work or construction authorized is not commenced within 180 days, or if construction or work is suspended or abandoned for a period of 180
days at any time after work is commenced. All permits require final inspection.

A certificate of occupancy must be issued before any building is occupied.

| hereby certify that | have read and ined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work will be
complied with whether specified or not. of a permit does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel the provisions of any other state or local law regulating

construction or the perf of constr
bate: 8/7/2025

Signature of Applicant:

OFFICEUSE ONLY: Approvals are required from all departments priortoIssuance of permit

Plan Review Fire

Public Works Planning
Building Permit Fee: Meter DepositFee: Total Fees:
Plan Review Fee: RN N IS SRR Receipt #:
Water Tap Fee: Issued Date:

Sewer Tap Fee: BV Project #:




Brock, Texas

BUREAU
VERITAS

New/Remodel COMMERCIAL Plan Review Checklist

Project Address: 444 Brock Spur, Millsap. TX 76066 Project Name: PCHD EMS STATION 4

New/Remodel; Remodel Sq Ft of Building: 4600  value $:  $400, 000

Permit Application with an original signature must be complete and
submitted with the following information:

Applicant is encouraged to make an appointment with town clerk to present preliminary
design/set of plans prior to finalizing project.

(6) Site Plans toinclude:

N/A Legal Description(lot, block, subdivision)
N/A Property lines and lot dimensions
N/A Proposed structure and all existing buildings
N/A All easements
v North arrow and scale
v Existing and proposed location of utility poles, pad mounted transformers
N/A (6) Parking lot layout plans
v (6) Grading plans

N/A (6) Commercial Energy Code Compliance
To include Lighting Compliance, Mechanical Compliance and Building Envelope, if applicable.

N/A (6) International Code Compliance
To include Lighting Compliance, Mechanical Compliance and Building Envelope, if applicable.

v (6) Sets of plans to include floor plan, exterior elevations, roof design, Foundation plan, MEP
design, construction details, window/door schedule.

N/A Fire lane location and construction plans and details, Fire suppression system plans and documents,
Fire alarm systemplans.

N/A Driveway approachesand drainage culverts — Engineered plans (Driveways
accessing State Highways require TXDOT permit)

N/A Signage Design, including size, location(s) free standing or on facade, lit or not

v Digital Copy of All

Fee Paid: Email City clerk at townclerk@brocktx.net for fee




Town of Brock, Texas

illsap, TX 76066
Project Address: 444 Brock Spur, Millsap 6

Project Name: PGHDEMS STATIONA Permit Number:

Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS)

On application to a local governmental entity for a building construction permit related to the plans
and specifications, the owner shall submit to the entity proof that the plans and specifications have
been submitted to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR). Article 9102, Section 5(k)
- Senate Bill 959.

| hereby certify that | comply with the requirements of Article 9102, Section 5(k) and have submitted
plans and specifications for Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) review to the TDLR as required or this
project is exempt.

@ 8/7/2025

<
/ Signature of Owner or Authorized Agent Date

TDLR Project Number TABS2025025177 (may be obtained at http://www.license.state.tx.us)

or reason for exemption:

Asbestos Survey Texas Department of Health

Asbestos Program Home Page -- http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/asbestos/default.shtm
Asbestos Regulatory Information -- (800) 572-5548 or (512) 834-6787

Was an asbestos survey performed in accordance with Texas Asbestos Health Protection Rules
(TAHPR) and the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP)? - Yes

Date of Survey TDH Inspector License No.

* If the answer is No, then as the owner/operator of the renovation/demolition site, | understand
that it is my responsibility to have this asbestos survey conducted in accordance with Texas Asbestos
Health Protection Rules (TAHPR) and the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) prior to a renovation/demolition permit being issued by the City of Brock.




P: (817) 396 - 5333 Town of Brock
Brock, Texas 2451 FM 1189 Ste B

Brock, TX 76087

Brock, Texas
CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION FORM

TYPE OF CONTRACTOR LICENSE
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR MECHANICAL (HVAC)
MASTER ELECTRICIAN
JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN IRRIGATOR (LANDSCAPE)
MASTER SIGN ELECTRICIAN BACKFLOW (special form required)
MASTER PLUMBER OTHER
JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER

CONTRACTORINFORMATION
COMPANY NAME: PHONE:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

COMPANY ADDRESS:

CITY, STATE, ZIP:

LICENSEE NAME:

LICENSEE NUMBER: PHONE:

ADDRESS (MAILING):

CITY, STATE, ZIP:

SIGNATURE: DATE:

PLEASE PROVIDE COPY OF DRIVER’S LICENSE AND STATE LICENSE
For City use only



S 103 1IHDODUHYV

OISR LIZVBEE-LLB 0p02-695-L18 §151-965-L18 5251-965-L18
N O S N V H WO UOSURY-ZIBMUOS MM 91192 SYXAL 'HINOM 1404 9219/ X1 ‘YOOHEN3E 9809/ SYX3L ‘GHOINIHIYIM 9809/ SYXIL 'GHO4NIHLYIM
009€-LL6-L18 002 3LINS *IOVd VI 1OAR 0069 A S310YdS S04 ¥a dOLTIH 6¥6 ¥a dOLTIH 6v6
fg:gailfﬁsHlHOM 1404 “ONI ‘NMOYE ¥ 'NOLJWYH ‘0dIvE ‘ONI ONIMIANIONT HNH "ONI ‘NMOY¥E 2 ‘NOLJWVH ‘a¥Ive ‘ONI ‘NMO¥SE 2 ‘NOLJWVH ‘a¥IvE
V M H :) S 133018 ¥VTIIL 2292 d3in ANLONYLS 3dVISANY] TIAID
[EN——— e —
§202-S2-20:31va
s E D] HOU Y RAREYYD LWV
1622 “ON 103royd o v v oL -
3000 TN TOU PRI sl
T e
050 oRenIa TAD Rerre B
005 5vD 1 T maraire Bk
3000 S et &
000 KON KA Tl e 0%
v e e
3000 TYNOL Y™ PR FI00 DTS TAULOCY X1 HOOUS 40 Ak

9908/ X1 'dVSTIW

HNJS MOONS i A¥VYWWNS 3002 9NIaTIng
¥ NOILVLS SIN3 aHOd =
04 NOILVAONTY HOIY3LNI ANV "HOI™31LX3 NY vy oror|
dVIN ALINIDIA @ e ———_ v
e
““.II.: L)
IO LTBH LTSS WAND T

X3ANI L133HS




CHAPTER 3 BUSLDING BLOCKS L ADEIEAL CLPARARCE AT S TIROR SWATTR
I B O YORD TV AR A § NS O BARANCE AT 8
302 FLOOR OR GROUND SURF ACES NN ARV T e O T R B Y B
DELY CARPET. AN OM CARPET TRE BAL BE SESUMRLY -
ATTACHGD AND BoALL SAVE A FIRM CLSPHION Pad, 0% BACKING o
O D CLPEON O PAD. CARSET O QAR TLE el bl A ——
LOOP LWL OUTPRE O LIV
PR WERGNT SR N VT
oL B FASTIED 1O R OO0
Thme O T ENT LT OF T
EAPORED €008 CARRT EDGE TR S L CORMT, Y WeT™ 308 ;
B d -
CARSEY ME - o
R i 8
e T 3 T L EARSCT
e 12 e

LI OF v O g s
Ve

'y

]

S TRUCTIOR T
STLLETRN T IS BT X A PR WO

neEm
B

]
TR LR Tt T WAL ROV PASRSE) SRS
AT VIR OF N9 PRI MASRAAL

404 DOORS, DOORWAYS, AND GATES

WhDY CLEAR ST DIOOR (WA B PROVIOR &

WA
CUBARANCE BrenL AL PRI TOREDUCE AT A RATY OF |
e D O £ Y T

I T SR GLEARANCE Sl B 30 RO W
mm——

L
MO Troa 57 RCMES 00 NOT WP AN B2 O
AROVE L FIES-ED ALOOR DR GROUSD Sl FROTRUEE
MO SORETONTAL Y INTO THE CIRCULATION PAT

ECEPTON DR S S S PERTTES "0
PROTRUEE € 13 MOHES MAX.

£

o
T W, Tt T & o DTN Bk B 3

STLE v wSAAL T v SO MG L B
NS MAAA B O A AT D OF
A ! e, AR SO LTS 6 SeES o

EXTENG Tt FULL WIDTH OF T DOOMWAT AND THE

i B e O i
| e e
e gtz

i

TG
won
AL e ASD AT LACH SR OF BAL | ARCENGS.

AS5.0.1 EXTEMOED FLOCH 0N GROUND SUMFACE. THE FLOCR
O D S OF Tl A RS O ARG WL
EXTEND 12 S s Tt BN FACE OF A
IRARIRAR, COMP TG WTH 808

SCHWARZ

HANSON

ARCHITECTS

- A

-y

—-:-

L3 A DEPTH. TOE CLEARANOE Sl EXTESD 2
BCHES A IMCER 0 I NT

5 MmO GEF TR, P 1O

A

¥ r

SLRFACES S, COMPLY WiTR 202
- mor v e OF WALSIG B ACES

o
ST o€ STERPE T 2% D€ CRORS OV P
STEERER Tk 1 4

34 CHANGES B LEVEL CramGES B LEVEL Bl COMPL T
==

S5 CLARARCES. WALIING SR ACES B PROVDE

ORI, T G_OVEE RS AR,

LS ov e SY CROALTIY M

Sl e PERATIND 10 ot CRCEARED §Y O
PROVERD ToaT TiE DECPEAME &

St 0 T P 3 T W

RS CAED

BILL1 CLEAR WIDTH. EXCEPT AS PROVIDEC W 60841
e e T weira 07 masods B AcEs B 88
Py

PRGARE 681 CLEAR WALITH OF AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

REGUIRED AT e ELEMENT A5 PANT OF A GLEAR FLOOR
BPACE T TOR CLAARANCE Gaus EXTIND 77 INGHES
M R THE £ N

0 PE
St i ASCHVE Tril PG FLOOR G GROMD.

SUOTH A7 e WO O T ACCHSSILS AT

MASES A U0 DEGREE TURN AN ELEMENT Wacr

LESS Thin 42 BeCrLS WIE. umwm-vutuml
e

TUSM AKD &2 PCHES MBSV LEAVEF THE TURK.

®azan oares

290 SATES Ll VY o
YIS WATH FIGLAE 34,34 1

FoRCE
R PLLLIYG OEN A DOCH OR GATE OTHER Trvam S9
OULOWE:

3
@ = f
§ < T \
5| b .
182008 APPRCAGH AU 808
T 2
; § L e
(e b
§ - =
H 3
) LATEH AFPROACH AL 80K
i,
L]
i GE APPROACH PR
SO DOOR FROVIGED #TTH -
0T CLOBER ANG LATCH
& <
§ ] 0 LATEH APPROACH, PUSH BT

o PuUSIaNG OR
DOORS BALL B8 AS F(
" 1 INTERIOR 1SMNGED DOOR AMD GATES. § POLNCS
nxmans
2 nom spowos
et

THESK FORCES DO NOT APPLY TO THE FORCE

18DOCR AND GATE SURFACER.

GATE SURFACES WITHIN 10 INCHES OF THE FINESH FLOOR OR.
¥ SWLL RAVE

SURFACE ON THE PUBH FULL WIDTH OF

INCH (1.6 L) OF THE SAME PLANE AS THE OTHER. CAVITIES
CREATED BY ACDED KCK PLATES SHALL BE CAPPED.

404211 VISION LIGHTS. DOGRS, GATES, AND SIDE LIOWTS.
70 DOORS OR GATES, CONTARSNG ONE OR MORE
THAT PERMIT VIEWING THROUGH THe Pasest §
AL I TR BOTTON OF K LAAST N8 ATID Pl

AR STAR TO CLOSE Sl B8 CALCULATED FACM TwE
FOALCIWING BOUATION.

Tu DTS FT%) = 5 SECONDS Mban M

Te TOTAL
© « CETANCE (W FEET) PROM
50 WC-E8

WITH 04 ATOMATIC o v
| ANSVIIA A1 B2.10 JNCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. SEE
ANDARDS' N CHAPTER 1), LOW-ENERGY AND

SHALL COMILY WITH

454.1.7 REVOLVING DOORS, REVOLYING GATES. AND
TURNETE B, REVOLVING DOORS. REVOL VNG GATES, AMD
NOT B PART OF

405 RAMPS.
5.1 BLOPE. RAMP FUNS BHALL HAVE A RLUNNING BLOPE NOT
STEEPER THAN

4453 CROBS BLOPE. CROSS 5LOPE OF RAMS HALL NOT B
STREPER THAN 148,

€005 CLIAR WIDTI. THE CLEAR WDTH OF A RAMP RUN AND,
WHETE HANDRAL S ARE PROVIDED. THE CLEAR WIOTH
BETWEEN HARCRALS SHALL BE 36 INCHES MINBALL

00,0 RS Thoi FISE FOR ANY RAMP AUN SHALL B8 30" MAX.
{007 LANBIS MAPS BULL IUVE LAMINES T N TOP

AND THE BOTTORM OF EAGH RAMP RUN. LANDINGS

COMPLY WITH 4087

408,71 SLOPE. LANOWGS BHALL MAVE BLOPE NO STERPER
TIAM 148, CHANGEES ¥ LEVEL ARE NOT PERATTED.

{9872 T Tl LAvIRNO LA DT HALL 88 AT LEART
A8 THE WDGAT AP RUM LEADRG TO THE LAND#G.

"
RO LONG M.

$88.7.4 CHANGHE b DARECTION, RALF THAT CHANGE DIRECTION
BETWEEN RUNS AT LMOINGS SHALL HAVE A CLEAR LANDING 60
INCHES MPaliid BY 80 OHES MIRBUAL

40071 DOORWAYS. WHERS DOCHAYS AL LOCATED
ADIACENT TO. CLEARANCES
RECUIRED BY 404.2.4 AND 44,17 SHALL BE PERMITTED TO
OVERLAP Tré RECLIRED LANOWG

g

=

e
oo e
CLI AAMPS Sl BE LOCATED 5O TWAT THEY 0O NOT
PROECT INTO VENICLLAR TRAFC |
R PARIGNG ACCESS ARLES. LR AAMPS AT MARKED
CROSSINGS SHALL BE Wh-OLLY CONTASNED WITHIN THE.
MARKINGS, EXCLLOMG ANY FLARED SOES

40,8 CIAGOMAL LIRS RAMPS. CGONAL OR CORNER TYFE

n

FIGURE 400.8 DIAGONAL OR GORMER TYPE CURD RS

-

444 BROCK SPUR
MILLSAP, TX 8068

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4

WTH TABLE 407 4.1

4743 PLATFORM TO ROSSTWAY CLEARANCE. T CLEARANGE.
BETWEEN THE CAR PLATFORM SILL AND THE GDGE OF AN
ORSTRAY LANDING SHALL B8 | 14 INCH MAXBARL,

mmﬂqmrmmmv-cm
A TOLERMNCE

46749 ELEVATOR CAR COMTROLS, WHERE PROVIDED.
GLEVATOR CAR CONTROLS Sevii L COMPLY WITH 437 48 AND.
mae

OF THE REACH RANGES SPECFIED M XA

DESIGNATIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH 407.4 8.2 ARD SHALL SE
RAISED OR FLLSH

4074021 BIZE BUTTONS Bvil. BE 4 INCH NI IN THER
SAALL EST CRMENSION.

T e

- un
51 ANY DOCR LOCATION

TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY
STANDARDS

BEET MO,

GO0.1



) e
EYMROLE AP SHOWN B TARLE 474713
Ak -

74003 OMAL LEWEL THE VETAL ANnCIA TR B
0 0N VR B AVIENT BT SHALL WY EXCEED B
MEABUSED 7 T ARMNCIATOR,

THE VERBAL AARINCIATOR Sl
T

DS UINITED-USE/ALIMITED-APSUICATION
ELEVATORS

mevatoms
B COMP T WITH €00 AR W ASM A 17 1 IR THE
B REFERENCE SET WDFTRERCED §7 ADARDE |

THEY Bl BE PASSENGER €. FVATORS AS CASSIGD |
A1) Y ELEWATOR OPERATION SHALL B0 AUTOMATY
4802 L PVATOR LANGINGS. | ANDGS S
VS I TED-AR, ICATION

-

LY CALL BUTTOMS ELEVATOR CALL BUTTORS AND SEVPSOL
BALL COMERY T 400 21

L AL INALS. AL BRINALS Seea, COMLY W
waa

oL Sy

LT 1 CIRGULAR CROBE RRE TN, HANDRAR

SRS and T
L CLEkR T 3 SOLACIT ACCEAME AOLTES.
503 PARSENGER ( OADING TONES

e v e

LA LR SAACE 0 S WK

e
RBAR IS R L% Lo

wm-nmwmnmm
TV VISCLE MALAR SRACE ACCERS ASLES St ADORN

AN ACCERSIN 1 ROLTE AND S4ALL NOT OVERLAP THeE
VESSCULAR wAY

A S VAL AL

- e ACOERS
LENGTH OF T VERICLE PALLP

A L TS N8 PAL

- L]

]
SECTION WAL RAVE AN
OUTIHIN DRRAR THR OF |\ MCIAER MIIAM AND T MAX,

AT RORCICULAR CROE BECTIONA ' AMTAAL (#TP i
B ACES WATH A OR.CTRCAAAS CHRORE BECTION BHAL

ey

accrsa
PAREG W T

TR OF Pa)

004 WATER CLOSETS & TOLET COMPARTMENTS

IPLALORATION, '8 WTER CLOGT BSLL B8 POBTIERE)
WTHA L 0% TO THE AR AMD

T CHOTER. A OF 17 i T4 0" WL o 18 Secrd
MO TO 18 OIS

o6

84411 DOORE (EONTT
GL0meet. A GOON AL COMPLYSND WiTH 8017 BUALL

FIOURE 4.3 WATER CLOBKET LOCATION

WAL TR CLEARANCE AROUMD A WA TER CLOSHT SHALL B8
ULAR FROM

a0 ne
WK WAL AND 0 FCIER PR MASLAED
FERPTHOKAR AR FROM 1148 AIAR WAL

U100 T A0 SOTTOR STRRECH A1 AL Wae
HAMRALS SITING JORIOMTALLY ASME o

ey

COMPY T 407 310 4003 ELEVATOR SRS, BLEVATIR
ORITHAY DOCRS SR COMY W a3,

4B IR DOORS. SR MOITWAT AME CAR DOORE.

AL COMY WITH 407 1.1 THACUGE 57 3.3 ANE &A1

0 GG DOCRS. PRI <X WA DOORSE B

oo -

arazmo el

AL | ORI CPERATION, SRR NOORS S L B

PO DR T A v COML Y T AR 4TI

W OF 20 £ ICONPOA £ . T
SEFERINGED STANGARDS” B OweTER 1

L
AILES Bt BE WADE FROM THE CENTIRLINE OF T
=y

S e v ecun o M

A O ACCERS ASLE WSRO B B
PERRATTED YO MUK T AUlL WD OF T LB
DA T P

T U ST S S A e U
DGR OF T TREAD Bl B

THAT PROMCT BEYORD |
OF N LB ED0E

-o.——--u--—--m—.‘n

(X
CLEAR WD € IO MR R 4 CLEAR

T e et e A B, M, AN ACIACET AR

s
A7 T RO A6 3 CARS R0 B SEOVEX X KOS
CuBAR WO

T PO
TO MO TWAY CLEARANGE ShaLL ORI Y T 497 4.3

SN

8983 CLEAR FLODR SPACE. A CLEAR FLODR OR GROUNG SPACE
BTy e

o 7043 Wi B 4.3 S B PRI

Prvpr—— ooy
WTH .

COMPLY Wi a7 8.

L8 CAR COMTROLS - ROLS BAL
COMPLY WITH 407 44 CONTROR € cormeD
O DL L

CESIGANATIONS AND INGICATORS. OF CAR CONTROLS S0l
COMPLY T 427 4.7

LS CMERGINCY COMMUMCATYGRE. LA £ R
SIS BRCHS COMP.YBMG Witk 400 A8 St 88

l.mml."l’l

K
ACCESSILE COMPARTMENTS USE SHALL BE
80 CHES WIDE MBSMUM | DICULAR TO THE
SICE WAL AND 5 INCHES DEEP FOR WAL
MOUNTED WATER CLOSETS MEASU

HARDWARE. ¥ WITH 404 (XCEPT THAT
TO T LATCH DR
CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE DODR SI0E OF THE
COMPARTMENT AD ANY SHALL BE a2 W
DOORS SHALL nnE OR b4 THE
BIDE WALL OR PARTITION FARTHEST FIROM THE WATER
LOCATED M T i
L FROM THE SI06
FANTMEST FROM Tl WATER CLOSET WAEAE LOCATED # THE
wALL OR DOCR OPENING

PARTITION, 11
MAX. FROM THE FRONT PARTITION. THE DOOR SHALL B8

#9403 COAT MOGIS AND SEL WES. COT MCOMS BefL B
SHELVES SHALL BE LOCATED 15 WOMES Miema.t D &
INCHES MAXIMUM ABCVE THE FISH PLOGR.

L
BE ARRANGED FOR LEFT-rARD OR RIGHT-ANO APFROACH TG
THE WATER CLOBET.

SHALL COMPLY WiTH 043,

THE HEIGHT OF -
M AND 17 MAX. MEASURED TO THE TOP OF THE SEAT. SEATS
SHALL ROT BE SPAUNG T AETUSN TO A LFTED POSITION.

COMPLY WITH B4 8.

8073 BEAT_ & PERMANENT SEAT AT THE MEAD ENO OF
SATHTLS OR A RELOVASLE W-TUB SEAT SHALL BE PRODED.
BEATS SHALL COMPLY WITH §40,

8074 GRAS BARS. GRAS BAAS FOR BATHTUSS SHALL COMPLY
T 68 AND BALL B8 PROVIOED I ACCOMDANCE WITH 807 4.1
omeaz

vy
T PERLANENT SEATS. GAAB B S-ALL BE PO /CED 8
ACCORCANCE WATH 80741

AL BACK WALL TwO GAS Bortd S/ALL. BE PSTALLED O

AL ONE LOCATED 4
o TR LSCATED § picoies
.

AL 13 R ARALRS PRl TV ORI B L
7403 CONTRIL B4 WAL QA B4 24 ICHES i sy
CONTROL B

LOWG MINMUM S-ALL BE ISTALLED ON THE
THE FRONT EDGE CF THE BATHTUS.

THERE
VI M. BELOW THE GRAB BAR.
ATvPe

'

DISPENSERS SMALL NOT BE OF

THAT CONTROLS DELIVERY OR THAT DOES NOT ALLOW
PAPER FLOW.

#8407 TOR BT COMPARTMENTS. TOILET COMPARTMENTS
SHALL COMPLY WITH 6044,

§08.1 HEMGHT AND DIEPTH. URINALS SHALL BE THE STALL-TYRE
O THE WALL-HUNG TYPE WITH THE R 17 INCIHES MAXIAALS
ABOVE THE FRESH FLOOR OR GROUND. LRINALS $4ALL BE 13
12 MCHE DEEP MMIMUM MEASURED FROM THE OUTER FACE
OF THE LIIMAL MM TO THE BACK OF THE FXTURE.

ANSON

ARCHITECTS
P THLAR STREET. GUTE 131
FFORT WORTH, TX revaT
#1rarrame
e it S

444 BROCK SPUR
, TX T8088

PCHD EMS STATION 4

:
&
g
:
:
:
:
8
x
:
2

e e
REMCVABLE ITUB SEATS.

oy SEATS. FOR BATHTLES
WITHOUT PERMLAMENT BAAD BARS SHALL COMPLY WITH
wraa TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY

L = STANDARDS
THE BACK WALL. ONE LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WATH 6084 AND
aaRam

ABOVE THE e OF o 24
IRCHES LONG MINMAAL AND SHALL BE MSTALLED 24 INCHES e
MATKAL TROU THE HEAD N0 WALL ARO 12 NCHES MAXRAM

FROM THE CONTROL END

wor. D waLL
MINBA SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE CONTROL END WALL AT
THE FRONT EDGE OF THE BATHTUR.

G0.2



B0 GRARACTI HIGHT NS CHARAL TER (T
BPUALL ORIy WATY TASLE 70 A6 VWSS OO TACH SALL
B AR A8 TV ORI AL RT AR SETWERN T

o s
R RASED O 1Y UPPRRCASE LETTER T
T T RN PR LOOR O GROUD 18
THE PR 0RO G0 0.

COMPLY WATH PELD AMD BPSALL B DL KA TED Y RRARLE
COM TP WITH A ) RO -
TR

o
ALY DEPTI. AAISED Craaac TERS Boead | B 150 o 0.4
N MNRAR ARV T ALK

807 BATHTUSS (CONTD) SELLD ALTHRRITY ROLL 8% TYPY SHOWER CONPARTIINTR &
Ty
e e e i . | ST S S ST TR
SuaShiutnpns- PG A7 Ve AL PARTEET MO T O TLATNT NI (AR RS
FD0E O T mATTVE. WL NOT B ROV MRV T T GAAR B AL
B RSETALIT § MM MAYRA P DTN B
Lol
cowmey
e
camon R
- v A 5
BALL B LOCATED O e 80 WL CORTRON S Bkl B8 -3 onan mas o
& MU o 20 e e e TN ATETE R T
Omen meox o e ConTEmn o . o
-3 =1 e LA BEATE. & PO (R RO T AT St
- Ama AT L, B OV e AL T B
WHTH A MOSE 55 PRCHES \CMD SRR TAT CANBE USED BOT | gt (e bye®
EOWER B B FROVIOED, THE BN A N B, | T
T T A T ey oy | w8 ComTaLS, COMTROLS, FRUCETE, AND BHOWER, BPRAY
AnasTad AOWER HEAD 0% A VERTION. BAR 1§ S0
IR B S S PTALID B 8 7 YO RETACT D U SRS A,
pAy FRATEE | i reas Ty Seow couARTIINTS. &
RS WP TRAMAFTR TV SRR COMEAR MO, THE COR TR
AT TR AND BOWER SRAT N S B RETALLID O
7 7 BATHTU MCLORURIR, [ OIS FOR R TTUS
DL NOT OBSTRLCT COMTA PAETL Svwn ) e e TRl ety ne 4
T s e P | S e & TR s e
T N FACE OF T B8 - e I
638 SMOWER COMPARTMENTS oty
BT A CLEARARCER POR R COMPARTEENTL
S v AT BIES A CLRANTE §

s B A FOLING TYPE AL B STALLED OM TE
o ne 0 T

SCHWARZ

NSO
ARCHITECTS

B e -
A Dy RO -
AR M T VLM CONTIGA OF 90 08, L B6 FOMTIGAED AT THE END OF THE BENCH SEAT ARD
- e a0 pon | PRRALEL TOTHE SHONT A OF THE SR
- NIPOALY SREMTED HOES 8 ASISSTIVE USTINONS L3 SR BENCES BALL 1AYE BEATE THAT ARE €T LONO.
AOCENT CHARACTUR, ENCLLIDPNS WORD LS. 9 oo T g ey
M a4 AS) 38 ARG AN CF CHARACTEN FEIGRAT. o
b ORGSR . PUSPORT OR SromLL 86 AFFORD 1O 4 WALL BACK
WEPARATE LBMA CF CHARACTIAE AT A MEBAAGE B4his S = B B €3 S LOMG e Gl
VIS PRIV M e A 113 FORCENT MARRAM OF Fvl | TOT TELLER FARE o SEAT SR ACE TO A SOINT
TEA MACHINES. 8 WCHES MM ABOVE THE SEAT S ACE RACK
baxs SHALL 8.7 47 MNCHES WANRALAS PR THE AR 00 OF el
TOAS PTOMRANS, FCTOAAM Bl COMRTWITH TBIA. | G e SPAGH COMP, Y9N0 WITH 158 SuALL M PROADED. T SRS NED S

RN | PICTOSAAR LA P OORAMS BHALL HAVE A FELD

s ramTn PARTE WAL COMT

e AR (HAANCTENS A MAARLE ovemam s amensms
o 4 o
AL T 8 LOCATED B4 T8 SRCTOGRA FELD, T B (o288 A CLEMR G CEASREY Y 1 D, 4
L P IS—— T P e
s o e EACEPTION ORI O ¥ MUTOMATIC TELLER - -

ot Al s
e D TO COMPLY T 3.1 A .3 S s e
A T Jowem TEXT ~ -

rom
LT A CUTUT ARRARLE TG ML SICRATLS.

) TOR LCATING (4} PRONT LOADES
PIGURE §13.4 HEIGHT OF LAUNORY COMPARTMENT OFENING

12 BAUNAS AND STEAM ROOMS
123 BENCH. WHEAE SEATING 18 FROVIDED 1) BAUNAS 4960

AT LEAST ONE SEMCN

 domneadi o oy w— 903 BPACHNG. TrE. BPACE BETWEDN THE WAL AND THE
SRS s Bl B 1 1 S, Tl SPACK AT EN T
VT REMOVABLE #7128 SEATS ERO8 WAL BE 1 VZINCHED MRGMULL THE SPACE BETWEEN
THE GRAB BAR A PRCJECTING OBECTS MBOVE Sl BE 13
[

T e TOORM
L0 T CHBCAPTONS @i CIRALY W 2. RS S T T ey mow

7O SPRECH OWTIVT. MAO®HS Bl 88 SO OREZNTAL FORCE GF 180 PCLINGS (1172 1) 8 APPLED AT ANY

sy - POBNT O THE SEAT_ PASTENER,
or now

BAL COMP.Y WITH PR, — e
ON2.1 PN AND SERTRASY, SYMDOLY OF AOCRMILITY FULL S oot B ACCRASILE T AD NCEPERGENTLY oS pa— RLED 80 WETLOCANONS,
o ey AR s et AWML LARE P [ g L4 - OF THE SEAT BALL B DL AESITANT 4SO BHALL
FYMBOLS OF ACCEANIAITY yTH s et o S M NOT ACCUMMAATE WATER
R T T T A e e LRI 15, o Y 904 CHECK OUT AISLES, SALES AND SERVICE

T04 TELEPHONES
7641 GENERAL FULIC TELEPHONES SHALL COMPLY WITH T4,

oL fatacal
AL BE RECOREED OF GRGITIZLD MUAAA. OR §7THESGEID.

Cotssmn
ACCEBSIAE TELEPHONES SHALL COMPLY WITH 7542

ezt
GADUMD SPACE COAMPYING WITH 395 SHALL B PROVICED.

PSS U COMTRCA. -—
TR STED. WLl COMTRCE, Srvil. 8
PRV FOR THE SPESICH PG TION.

TH1LJ ECEWTR W RECCTS AR PR ADRD SHRCH

THPABSUT. SPUT DEVICES SeALL COMPLT T 174

BT AN ASSLES SrvALL COMPLY WITH 403
43,3 COUNTER. THE COUNTER SURFACE HESGHT SHALL BE 8

79741 MUY COMTRCLUL AT LEAST O TACTLELY

£DGE OF A COUNTER'
THE FACE OF THE TELEPHONG UNIT SHALL BE 20° WAX.
70413 GAERABLE PARTS. OPERASLE PAATS SHALL COMPLY

TELEPMONES B BUTTON CONTROLS

AT 208 Loy
WHERE BLICH SERVCE 16 AVAILABLE.

76423 TELEPHONE DIRECTORREA. TELESHOME DIRECTORICS.
WHERE PACVIOED, BHALL BE LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
9

TBL14 CORD LENGTH. THE CORD PROM THE TELEPYONE TO
THE HANDSET SHALL BE 20 INCHES LONG MpaeM

e
TOP OF THE COUNTER EDGE PROTECTION SHALL BE 1 OEs
s THE TOP OF T COUNTIER SLEFACE ON THE
LG O OF THE CHECKOUT

5

444 BROCK SPUR
MILLEAP, TX 76088

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4

sramans
BURFACE THAT 1 20 INCHES LONG MIMMLM AKD 36 INCHES HIGH

MAXAAA SALL B PROVICED. KNEE AN TOE.

COMILYDG WITH 308 Sl B8 PROVIDED e PROMCY WO 200V
A GLEAR FLODA O GROUND SPACE COMP NG WITH J08 SHALL. e

BATIATING THE SPEECH MODE SAALL 86 FROVIDED, BAALLE
SHALL COMPLY WTH Tt

708 TWO-WAY COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS

A1 GEMERAL DETECTABLE WARNSGS BHALL COMBIST OF A
BURFACE OF TRUNCATED DOMIS AR SALL COMPLY WITH T

01,1 DOME SEEE. TRUNCATED DOMES I A DETECTABLE
SUAP AGE BHALL HAVE A BASE DUMMETER OF 6.9 CH
MMM AND 1.4 INCHES MAXIARY A TOP DWAME TER OF 80
FRACENT OF THE RASE DIAMETER MNGAA TO #8 FERCENT OF
THE BASE CIAMETER MAXIMUM, AND A HIBGHT OF 0.2 INCH.

COMPLT WITH ol

TER.2 AUDISLE ANO VISUAL INDICATORS. THE §TSTEM BHALL
PROVIOE BOTH AUDHILE ASD VISUAL SIGRALS.

THA3 MARDSETS. WANDSET CORDS, IF PROVIDED, AL BE 25

7984 RESIOENTIAL DWELLING UNIT COMMURICATION
AYSTEMS. COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS SETWEEN A
SEBOENTIAL OWELLING UNIT ANG A SITE, BLELCING, OR FLOGK
[ENTIANCH SHALL COMPLY WITH 7084

704,12 DOWE 8P ACIG. e £
BUIF ACE BHALL HAVE A CENTER- TO-CENTER

SPACEG OF | § INCHES MNIARS AND 14" UASILM, AND A

SACHG WO

SELECTED FCad FONTE Wi dHE T WIDTH OF THE
UPPLACAE A 190
PRACLNT AN OF THE MEKGHT OF THE UPPCACASE
ETTERT.

081 H CETECTASLE T
PLATFORM BOAR#YI EDGES SHALL BE 24 INCHES WIDE AMD
SHALL EXTEND THE FULL LENGTH OF THE FRUBLIC UBE AREAS

et PUBLIC USE SYSTEM INTERFACK THE
COMMON LS OR PUBLIC USE SvSTEM INTERFACE SHALL
SCLUDE THE CAPABLITY OF SUPFORTING VOICE AND TTY
COMMUNICATION WITH THE RESIOENTIAL DWELLING |
INTERPACE.

CHAPTER 8. BUILT IN ELEMENTS

902 DINING SURFACES AND WORK SURFACES

SPACE COMPLYING WITH 108 FORITIONED FOR A FORWARD
APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIDED. KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE
' PROVIDED.

ABGVE THE FIMISH FLOOR OR GROUND.

PEL4 DOENG BURFACES AND WORK SURFACES FOR
CHLDAEN'S USE. ACCESSIBLE DIanch SURF ACES ANO WORK
‘SURF ACES FOR CHILORENS USE S-ALL COMPLY WITH 8324

WITH 0
BOAL3 TRAY SLIDES. THE TOPS OF TRAY SLIDES SALL B8 38
s AND 34 CHTS e
FLOOR OR

WIDOWS HAVE SECURITY TO SEPARATE PERSONNEL
FROM THE FLUBLIC. A METHOD TO FACLITATE VOKCE
COMMUNICATION SHALL BE

TEXAS ACCESSIBILITY
STANDARDS

BCET MO

G0.3



N

-
 Sran DA soyenioni B
—me. R RIS R e
[T il S e e
N 1

UL, =]

TYPICAL MULTIPLE MEP CONTROLS LOCATIONS

1 . s v,
b s e

i
i

TYPICAL MEP CONTROLS LOCATIONS

TYPICAL MEP DEVICE LOCATIONS

- I
{f'" —T

TYPICAL WALL MOUNTED TELEPHONE LOCATION

@ DOOR CONDITIONS | 02 @ COUNTER CONDITIONS | 03 @ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS | 04 @ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS
' i é i
= o= g e o =
e ! ¢ T
; s RS e I W
| = )
=170
W= = T o
CLUSTER MEP DEVICE LOCATIONS SINGLE WALL MOUNTED FIRE ALARM DEVICE/ PULL SINGLE WALL MOUNTED FIRE ALARM DEVICE/ VISUAL DOUBLE MOUNTED FIRE ALARM DEVICE/ VISUAL
@ VISIBLE WALL @ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS ALARM @ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS | 08 ALARM @ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS
| |
i | | } ’
= I - - i i
e J - - — -
.' . = s =
- - —".-———- I—-«— | e =—-—+—-——- I— e D ?ﬂ
| T' L ! 3! ! L
) ™ = T j = = - é.' =

TYPICAL MULTIPLE MEP CONTROLS LOCATIONS

@ DOOR CONDITIONS (BEHIND DOOR)

10

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
@ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
@ WALL OR COLUMN CONDITIONS

I

ACCESSIBLE MOUNTING HEIGHTS

¢ o e e
Sy

L

B g0 Oyt

13 ACCESSIBLE MOUNTING HEIGHTS

SCHWARZ
HANSON

ARCHITECTS
2T THLAR STREET SUITE 131 #
WORTH X revey
#1277 300

PCHD EMS STATION 4

x
o
[
z
[°]
E
5
Q
z
w
x
14
Q
v
w
z
=]
2
§
"4
5
2




e
- t-n—-}-‘u—_-———

e o e e e e

T TR O T O A TR T
[N

B B, g i e it @ AL P, P,
P Fms o By

Pa—

e P s L 0

St B ot St Bt Pt 3 4 7Y b
e

s e e 7t S P e (et e
[ ———— 4

MU0 VR Sag S b7 (e
R it

Cot gt

B AT 004 i e St o S By

E——
T T s s
A T Cate of St e e St s s
YT i
. ‘-'_—bl-n-—l-u—_--

O AT i St S
——h-—-—-—--\— R

o Ot Py i
. - drin

U AT AR et St % (&

s — )

i
|
f
i
|

|
|
|
I
!

“

B Pt ke Pt et S . st G
R i

[

Bty =

R L I e e L ]
ot

B Poutert Dute Todt sl of S Sare SuTpar S
s b st

g et e wehes e -
o

o e et ey
— o i e
—

Rated
A e e R o v b
T g —
Pan § PROBUCTE
A COmCRETE masowT LTy

n

-
L e St it s e i o
i e e 3 ot o B b7

A Aeiecton Cam Shere
D

.
s A 9 e o s | S
-

T LT STOMAGE A mamn -

A s Com a gam  r— p——

itk S e P9 i, 3

.
G P e e

a oy

e i e e
B P c— —— o " —

2
28 AACHTICTURAL CAST A ToRE

A it e e b e D] e

o
1 Compreuwen Brarg Aa wacked # ASTH C1 4

e —

O
T M e e e @ 8 e o S
e et e

1 e S P st c——
3
e v g ey 8 oS i

r——
3 Gy g Gy gy e e
St Sy o e o B St a8 it

B e o e
e S P U~ = ———

ALIRA T s o o o o # g——

PART ) LESCUTam
191 Enam—. o
- e

A s B g g i, o S S - S -
e o b e wa——— M g

— S — O T
P — 0 P w— - —
o e ¢ e e s e Lo g v ABTM CH ot gt
o o = vyt ASTY
- ey} S
o e — " iy — — b L]
o
: —_— e ———— oo
- G T
B SR — i CEEER et masy O e e
. o -
- . A b e o o oy et oot o
——
- —
- e Com 251 o b L . Pom vt
o — el e R e e Y
S — v or e € Comn ey L.
a LA A o
D masom— A
L O ——— (MO ar—— —— v v
s S ——— —— " — T O o, ] LT -
Pop— —— Lt e B gt Ty 8 ey e st sl
ey S - 3
o = e e 0 e es— s . et o
. — A — . & t—
- - C Fow bgpgete ASTM CINCYM omimys b oot umes
- M
- a - —— D dbetom ASTM CABMTASM
e e v — — —— - ’ L
— B AU T it e gy e My s ittt a2 i et mes 40 » i
v — e e oo
‘ ey paverand
8 Snbumiente uataner Sio fulin & asnwce. - ety st uenaree wen ASTM ATSTATE Conmn |
- a o
- e i - v——n e —v—-n--—— ASTM AT e
. [ ] e — P -
Dy i e o —— o e 8 —
-

Dt et et
s e o i i

£ b s ey v
P

e et e b s F st
o o w4 St $in
- —

=

o Eetnet ATery O, e mara Ty 04 s

0 im0t et T L

| e P et dee, ) i Bt 04811
P ad

C S et o o S ——y o =
==

-

o ——
T P iy - —

I e e o ae— a——
.

A Sy e Sy AT CIN Aepety st
[

* o e s g o b bt
— S g S Ay w—ly -t
A O a—
3 e e e et e v
B Pgiens Gl S D it -
L
A peoecTES
B St gy r——— st i s &

-
-
—--—-—--‘-1—\

pop—
e e bt s ¥ b

e n

e

———
T e tees o v T
1 G St g
H -._—.—...--—-————v [eum———
AR 4ot mAnmT
B v . dsT IS s ca———
PP —— /e g b dpin
D Bty g L A ASutweniare
s e . N

Py
—_—

. b, . -

Lt —— - L e pnone mamer e b3 g
e — e 4
& — s L
e s e ey

i

€ ey

(e o e e o g -
ey 1t 1 st

§ Soim st awip st shones mbuied

R T e G
-

VP P e
—
. s Moy
- st W MTM (IS e v g— — T )

e
L e s O o i iy Ve 7l

="
e L Tl
el

A MG COOE 3 Bt Ciate R b Srahes
I LT

P [t St B A ik el Pkt A

mcTon
A AEEE T k] S s St sy
—
T D el e i o s AL Bt

T o
2

A Gy Ay Snba Fre rasmter S e SR
=

B e S e o ettt o1 g, 548

B PR L Pt v s Bt .
1 ot Gt Ve St Rt et o onaer. %
1 AD = v
3 O s PS 1 GO Pt o b

Rt e f

- s e

ey
D b it i ey
—nn—u-—-—---—
e e -~ e

T Ao Togpm ek e b s ©
ey

A T |t @8 P gty i gt o
D e e L
-

Foma
Bt . o e P Sy P 251

- —

PCHD EMS STATION 4
BROCK
™

5
g
5
]
2
g
z
:
5
E

e e e S
o

L—
T x e o —
B e T Woocs P, e

ooy eyl

7 sk T e ke v




B P e et e eiaty o

L]
T ————n Ly .
e —

e

e e s s e o o

et S e
. H-__-—l———

-n-----—
e e

ruws

A Pt G £ B Ty g Pt

= m—— et ey

e
PART | FROBACTE
am

B e e ey e U e bt
e —— - o

PARY | EamCuTON

[t

-
O

. o srcTen

CTEOn sase

—CARPENTEY
PanT | afre

e e T — L]
—nn:
O ——

e -
T e e e St
v

— A T 5 o o —
-

a

e
A reeaasToN
A Sy et s o ——
B P o e s e o oy

A Bt st (v Bt Gt Ot
'

T S S A
1 ---—-dnnhu—'-

—— g, el Wapdy Shge o S ron—" [uen— oy =B ASTM AN beme @ o ———n
el 0 i 8 Fom e S Wt Rt B - A —— ' oo .
S T i o a5 sy _-::-‘ﬂ_l_ -
® 0 g, ety = Sy
fal AT G- — . A8 T B0
— 1 L]
o b o e o e P - e M s g P € e ey o o
— ® . ds
P — - ey g e e o e — — ) Rass ney v
€ T o v G ey Se— § Emaetueerwn B Ry o i ey W g L] g, wa——
et et R T oum w— D e L — e S
R e T T a e S e - p— L AT
. (e oy (ot o P At P
o ) o S e wtmoeiiie P v beeppten] A Syt mlvanal st L T e-— A f""“"._.:.-r e e
st e —_—eT i 0 Smae hae S 1 Pt § R -
.
. - [ N e —
— S g 4 e = v Pt g A Sty e s B A Wt Bt P - — 1 R g e Sty Mot Compeny
B T v o o g R b ] P e e o g 0 c——— ato ey e AR (U R e e conimts -
) = 5 = A & Femen A Goperston. ___ wwe gu
e e ] A .- -
oo et 8 e et e P e - e B Sobe Boreied e . i st LR v ISy S—
. :_--—-ﬂ L] _._ B reme W e o e— I YTy r———
< o '“—-C“-n—- i B B | ———_) .
b ey A gt e o e it e o e g g g R p— mcimtrg et e g bt i 4
- --n-n-n--—huau—h [ - . — o
. J e ___‘__._,__‘::‘ ® B e e ¥ St Begn Stisds Mo et e
— bt ek W vt W S
—ana e mm_ pgon Pears sabev— | ot . s aarn v 1l M
-. .-. L - - Tt e et e et o
ey — Rty 1 s O o s 77 i e i =y s o e e 4410 15
- - PRy — )
PR = Al Y w g b o S P s 4 P -
A S —— - ——— - Vo ma———TY N e S S et 178 g

e i ron. praserd et
. e A e g S ] v—
4 ey s

© Rt Pasets it ot v ety 7 menmtare o

o g e i .
90 OF seCTION

TN STe3e
ST T AL FLASIG AND TR

PART | GEsmAAL
18 AT meLuDes

ATt ot s e i S amt
i
B neen b o e st ot b s
ATANDARDS

18wy
A

L ot it o
u—-——uln-n-uu-——
B ASTM A et Spmeasn B - Gt
-....A.—._.-—-- -

e St g e
S g It 3 P 30312
ASTY A7 Seerder et b G bt
S 518 Ao K4

P -

aar
ot avtenmn. o Y g, HH|

a

St b e st -
B e et 4 st g

Ma e e
1 e e o e
g . e e

s ot e s e @ e [
R

s e 1§ A .1 o
- WSS ey YT -

D ]
I P By s S o 1 )
g e i sy b et s 2o

i
Tasre dams

N M g covarge f 18 e B
Frew

B ATV AR STVTEN
A

e premboy eyl et

€ Wis St ATTM A Type 54 ol 4 s T
g 0.7 e (9 4 ) Bk st 4 - Bt
e

° -

e warv e
[N
e e
B e e e e

R e T Ty
B e e e v s e v
ey - e o e e

- —

e
B S B oo s of ot
-
e ) mcUCTY
m
A Ol Sardes Pae S ¢ acecn -
P
——
B C St

a
.
.
L —— A e i e
o
. B e ] PRy —
Lo © e gt g on mran 1w (1] - ———
A mam s ey v S et e o et ———
]
s g e ot gt Syt m
o 0 wcTON 0 Sy ARy PR S S —— £ e s v e e e (e o)
[— - e S0y o chbart
ACcHsaonEs r
T ..l M g Bt Uit Sa P e Yot S s -
AR | GE——AL e = e ettty 19 Rapes
19 secToN mcLuoes o et o o e e n Pimen a
A Ve o syt o et s e
FRAVR Ssvnbe I e e R et reet] SOSE
A St 1000 Mgt Carparary o shaatrg. an
[ — et st D e ]
€ Smm P T L ——

At Lty b o e Prosmirn 7
. AT T i Ton st fr S P

O
o e | g P Caratatior o
B e

B P . - — o— -

et o e S, e

A Seasomey

e e
B m— e e sy S— - —
S p—" - i AL o ()

- -I——n

A e D e e et M— S
I W o BT BAAS, o

=

© ST S Yttt s ey
e T =,

B e i erd

14 summTIALS
A b S 010 At Anpurearts b bt
.

B Pt Donn Mbarsciorer s dats shmess om mach presnd & b
]

—
L i

3 B wary.

e R R
oy i | et 373

et by, ) e v
1 B e e et 7 et sttt
B Semion Sempmn For mach i iyvioes spmestend st

1 Ut it Lot sbenra by viern
A St g e,

B Comcmm . S ey iy vt -

1 Beem Samert Famwy amm s sty e ey
Lol

50 0 avkeen o weven pusse
S Tk €5 e 5 46 e |7 3 | m—
H

Frbar
& omeet Munts | Mt T

a

v e o gy

U -
m-—-u- a e e
a .
oy — B ot Duta P e o e rmcratis
c
o

=
- -

" ——
o e A ey At

B et Bty e s i g S

s e ———y s s

s
B Vertomon Sacpmn For mach reshen eysiees spwcsted. i

|
!
i

S

ey g o iy o e
— e e

1 e 2 g i o o

s e e B g 2 gy

—— o —

T e v S e a8 -
s, o 3w e S W e k.
e n

——
e e o g ot
—

© Cuek

T
P
e or secTion

Rarmgtn o g s 1] et (N6 o) s, .
et L L )
s ' D
P Tt g [ s
e s Wy we: o 581000 D e et
PR — ° e e
o et b oty @ e Semag F S — p———.
e o oA e ot bt &m0 0r mecTION
155 QUALITY ASSURANCE [ -
A Mantame Qumtcaors Compny wecasng = P
e ST BEALANTS
rem o o
. e 2 . AT 1 Gl
° '
Sp— A ey e et ——
188 DELIVERT, STORAGE. AND RANDL2G .
A e © he schegs s e

e g o,
B Srs g s 0 e e g rccorind by

VAT mARRANTY

A ANTMOM - ——-—w.——-—u—-d
)

e i ——

—

ARCHITECTS
AT LA STREET ST 139 *
FORY WORTH TX YT
AT

-

PCHD EMS STATION 4

g
:
:
g
:
:
:
z

i

SPECIFICATION

LT MO

G0.6




L et
T AN S S e b o S 1017
e P

ST T St Tt Uatd b Sy o Aren
R ket

Mg e o | A B

]
TR o e s v e 8 e o
N Cote N et Rt st
DR

"-

AAE B8 e S Srarmaee hre £y tes bo
)
L)

—-n-'--'_.._.-. Iy —

¢ S o ey
B ARTM 08 s Symooaten b M £t Bt
ol s 71 0 P et et
e e
f bt oty FOARTICTR Dot Syt b et o o

e

AR T (B0 St S i 3 Mgt wd
)

ARTM R Bt Syt st b G (4 s b

oy o

- —

B S o o S i e
.

.

——
e e e e e

TR Bt e, U ey oy s
o

s 1 B Wy S 850 0 4 s 8 100
- Db 03]
L OARTM G et S b e Sl P

e
N AnTe w.——— o Pt adund

L MG M D) St b Oy
ksl

o P 18 ot B

© Rt B Prrd o gy et

Auu-nﬂlcu-
Minss 148 i {19 s

N P Sty Prmnam (LC peaded by

e

N S Comprs Pt Bt fom
Bt V3 (109 e
[y

B Gtwnaes Oes S VN Pt
praase

B Caling et Syt
St ABTM €1
P
1 Apmatr Corgs artutn i vt
B Thicknass (3 e (1) o
N e Tapeet
mm—-——

e i g ey
o s e o

ey it e shon | S G sy APt L1
RS 81 NS At i gt b
* e -

anTMC
—"I-l--"m”-.
s nt

T T o i o g 2 et e
I

AN A (1818 i Matsras

il
|
!

P TORA ) Handiet tr Carwe, Gless. el e Thn
—

O TASAP)- e s St Dt St 8
gt Porrmte M PGt st

10 pm—TTALS
A

——
B Pt ke Pnie et s a0

-
e
€ Sumpter Mok e —
mrarmaen 8 by 18 s (957 by 451 e (e
o

]
- o e N ATV DR . S pne gy
T e G s B S o X e
T it et e ""‘"-“""—""""‘—"‘*" b Am—oey ~ & L ]
C Ty — . u—-———m e I P
g e b bt B e el bt Lt b PR R ———"
T T gy T s s == ) ERmn e
R T e L) A . a - g - | ~opoen
e - . o aamm © Debatuma e S 70000 Pt
L e T S0 pragmn g b wem Sagi vam—— -
[T A T ¥ Mot (i (it £ a
e e e T e ¥ by @ .- - i - " —wvu ASTH G v
P SO S S——— - Catng. A s Ve
- - . ;—-u— <
. J, G0 GRS S5 SET, . SN e B s o et W Metrn ASTM A1
. e Pt D Py s o e T, S et . b g
— —— e et gty il Ayl e ede
& St MY SV R ] -
B Ve St N daiien A s - p——
ot e o A 8 b =y 1 GALITY ARSURANCE PART 3 ERRCUTION
v = . o
. S o st — — —— ——
— e on— . e et s @) e e e
° , -
Samha. — ——— PasT | FROWCTE PRAM e AL L ATION
i — & " — . (o T 4 - 1 GYFIUN BOARD ARSEMBLES '.‘
P e o Mt o g B e 7 - %
aAre by yv— 0 @ ——— o W
§ R W e e @ Rt e st o—— 181 BOARD WATERMALS e s gt <

e —pem
B e o e

S e i S et

rm——
B P st — g 2 —
e,

g e s
it Loy e w W T

-

S g v —

o By B, S STV (R o N s W
—

e e o s et - o v
EEED

a

3 DR Ly R g kg g
o w ——

.

v g s guy wmart  m
——

P e

D e et et
o

n
1 Amancan Gy Company ___
s arm b

Cioks Bt g Pt L oroweied by Vo

USG Comparmen, _ wwm cay oo
% e Gt 01800 Pt

m-e

B Shn e s 8 8 s o e (58 408 o
-
D

e e et
Forvtnmn T wmay

2 g Aos b

et
€ Opemr Muwtoron qmmseegn o s o s of s o0

e arcls

. Womnars
=n|r.--‘n—|
1
T Aeptcmon Use ke certean motsces s cobg, e
B G ot s o s, i dafined i ASTM

T b ey b dabled ks ]

Vit Surtacen 530 ok (18 s
Catmgn S nch (14 ey

e Ut A g o e S —
S Sy S ——— gy i ——"
b g € TEm - Vemper Mem S e— e
‘ — T Bt AT GO G 48 L 8 i . B>
e
— - oo~
i o Sy o
e m— T W Capaniny P e —_ p—
B ——— - T g S e e
A o s a ——'-: --':.—u-—-
- Ve -
B Gy -
A ot e — Vs ang Ovemamt .
Ve — L 3 AT Cat G
-

oy o 2

i o o e e

—— (b
— . =

e o~

1 Wb gty P et s 5 gt
e

e et el

R Gorae W s Mt B b 3 ol v

i s e
e

| W St | ATy e e
s -
T AL ASTS

6 O Fs Ao e —

8 g St e St ASTM B
bl Pt et ot e

T e 0 s 5 -
B W g Wt A e
e e

s s e
| S oty s s 1 po—
—

Sy ¢ e G0 oy e e §
i

[

e
Trme S Gt Lacing Ly st Ve oy &0

i
fif}i
i

;
!
i

e
3 e e 0 gy 7
B S Ly Peeratet Pl G b B i it
o w e t g e o
1 Ecegtun et ety 1 . s ——" P
s = by

EIEipe=p———
T retateton 0 W Framrg o et et ooy =
Py

A Conres o Pae oty . e . o

}
l
!
!
!
[

D -—-s-m-——-——
mgn. v %0

g
€ Edge Tom iontet ol focorm st gremm s sinia

366 JOmT THEATMENT
A

) Lve T g 1 L it ad

el m

1 Lt d s sl caegs 5 e et e o
g g s o

PRy et e — e—
nra et 3t e T

o,
€ Vawa A st nared e o, wopes. a0 e

0 -—-—-—-—u--——-
e 1.1 ek 8
168 TRXTURE P
A Aoy

B o T T Wk F g e e e
B e i et
€ et _ woer_ e v

Pl
& et owt e s M0 o 2 oy v 8

St s s

3 Cowns To e smy
.

o n iwoa a4 e 3.2

r—
3 (ATCHRETE mesmatonet mc. LATICRETE 1508
] e i e

108 ACCESSORY MATERAALS

A st Mastrara X Sowes ) Ui Tiom

[ Ty
1 Appheton. B
1 A aar
rene e
3 e of 10, Trae Fasmus. 18 ot 0 40 taet (3w i 3 ) n any St
L o0 OF SECTION

gy AN
Anase
1 Pk of Tromst Aggind Type:
1) ARGEX Ergrames Comarts, ARDEX 829
e i -

2 LATICRETE mmeicrm. i LATICRETE
HVORO BAN. . e, ombe.

SCHWARZ

HANSON
ARCHITECTS

2P THLAR STRERT. SuATE 131
FFORY WORTH, T r8IT
—_—

PCHD EMS STATION 4
Teaee

5
:
3
:
:
:
:
g
:
£

SPECIFICATION

G0.7




4 v e e v e o
o oo # b AT A
ek

' A Pt S it ncgsesn o ot

A I e 0 oF wcTom
‘——“ S o W ] s e ey
R l.. e
n_— A  ram e e e b
Am rmoTECTION

. -
.

®
C e e A metn e -

~ge e

o or mrcTom
S S q— - n-n-l—
P e v e Ay e e P e —
D SR A —
S ¢ S gt . st o i — Ty e catlomy e’ PANT | —
S e e g @ e — -~ g -
rr— a
. 2 :
—— o, e b 8 e e A m——
T Pt s —— So— 1 o e e e S o A NN EO. M e S A Sy
fndelad e B sl L s T M e |
Sy o G Sr— —— O — o~
r— . Cales

P gy v e & v Ce—
=y

o s e S
S s " S — . PT—gh

35 St b St o S o o

-

e T it g
am

b Gt e e gt
N LA

4 e e s
PROTRC TEm

I

1+ c—
L RCTON mcLsses
A St s——
B P o —
bl ]
v ——

B O e o P S g S
| s v —
o p—
i

. O P

e g ot
e l-- N L e e B
L e e by
—
T LS ConeTon
N

o Ear—— —

T g ey o b e =
A 2 ey e e as b
3 ——CTY

am

e 3 Sy T g
o e T
T O O P
B Vaw Cu Lamen Oy Pall MOV T
D
) S i e e G P
-
34—

R P P e Wy —— G & ——
et b tmn 3w
e e Bt P A 855
B ACCESRORT W TR S
"

P — G Wi L

—_—
B Ve Fe
o P— - JR—
: -——a:..','_ e———
< —

1 Py P B
D ko SR ——
——
FE STAMS AN TRANSAASINT Fas  CONENAL
A e
St Sty ety e iy

= avy
B -y
1 e e et - e b e T
e - —— it

.
1 o ) EmET e e st St
e - o ——— —
- 3 EEammaron e e
U o e - A T s s o 4 g e b
. i — § o bn P e s i
preSy— e e e 8 oy S e 1
- T s e
N o — " ——— ——— © Camm st smatant E b St g & B Comes Ta e s o ety 8 e o
U A s e s P et o e h
T o e i . — as
P

it ———— = VT o St 13 g
D Tl e D — B " ——
- D e St L " — ——— -
D o St P e e Farrg,
eSSt ey I P——

SR | S Gy 3578, it s S
o

SR | T g 4
D TS
D e
P

8 o st Sty oo o Gl s
s

A P o v - S
Y O

-
1 O st
D b e e e b e
R e
[y Pums P 870 St Tomnapure
"
| e e a1y
T W i i Pty —.
P

R i e T T T
s e e it o e e

s o
<

et et i o ecatrmre, e g

§ S -
o kg s o gt

e —) —— 1~ ——
n [ ——
i = gt e e o e
€ S S Sewn g G G w—— 1\ oy 1

© et s ot gt e S B o Wiy
=

o s et
B amr s st o b et en
e T

182 P TN
A e sars P gy e s mtects g 0
e

s hartarn o by T vecsmr e M

o owtam, s
i o gt v, e 38 ssvucamn X
T s 8t it g = P B . s
— ey
T4 FELD ComerTIOn .
a
Pt € e et et 1 b g, .t ity s 09 APPLCATION

-
G s i, tenbg 7 st e s ¢
S o o, 1 b g et

B O e oy e 5 s B e 2 iy e
s &) b et e @ i

phelsiryraion ol
B O ol ey bt © S B o4 o ) A

o
i e o e 5 % G 5 et

© M bamins (s o S b P ol
B Lo e e e
Eeua e | o

et rmn
BaT § PRODUCTS

y e pcn

© Pnagd S s i 1 g,
A CLEAN

"

.
e e by o o

SCHWARZ
HANSON

ARCHITECTS

8
g
g
z
[
E
2
g
:
3

444 BROCK SPUR.
MILLSAP, TX To068

PCHD EMS STATION 4




T T R

SRR R U U SRR : : £ ' ; : '
-".. T " - 1 "

Ea
L
L]
»
LY
PVC ROOF DRAIN CONNECTIONS TO GO 2 S
FT BELOW GRADE PRIOR TO FIRST BEND -
SOLTO BE 6" BLOW FFE AT BULDING .
ANO T BELOW PATIO TOP OF SLAB it
™
-
o
Ql _
—_—

I
f
;«"r // ’fp/

/

CRALINE, AN g S Ot




DL P AL - PP T DL
S - G5 WG [ L - s

99094 X1 ‘desjuy
indg ¥o0ig v

SNV1d LNIW3AOHdNI

¥ NOILVLS SW3

L1OIH1SI0 TWLdSOH ALNNOD H3NHVd

NOUJIMOSIO

ON

NV1d 3dVOSANY

(rrwr)

remr

if. 50 70 ™ wro BosTHG

= BB WY . CONNECT TO

PLANTING BED.

PLANT SCHEDULE

124

BOTANICAL NAME

SYMBOL CODE COMMON NAME

H
E
1.
I
a1 "
Py
i !
L1y
=
i WWJ
F m w w
i 2|3
Q
§ _z & §
=EIRITE
mh “ m gz 3}

101 COMMERCIAL GRACE STREL EDGING JAR Bick. greer: mcurety 221

w—

H
iy !
!
Hfzd
» 0§

i
fil

DECOMPOSED GRANITE GROUNDCOVER

]

SOIL PROFILE FOR SOD

ws

@

STEEL EDGING

O,

T e )




|

A A TR e moTR
i . o paTG TORSOR, T CONTRACTON Sl PROVER ALL MATERIALS 440 o8 wor li
|
taw O e B W TO MY CLBAN AT AL e o aary m E
AR AAR TD AT St CON TR A8 IEICATED Ch Thel G, AN FRONVIE e 0 AL WO BVALL N EXEOUTED % ACCORDARCE WITH ALL FEDERA. §TATE AMD LOCAL RIEGAATIONS, AND SHRLL COMP. T - 5‘
soTTON OF comT v P o oy o |
o TO COMTRATION. ll 1 lg
. arrmcoum s To score aF
or wo ! i
OOMTRACTOR aaLL AEMOWE AL ROCKE 34 Deraa TER AMD LARGER, TWT 008, §TICNS, CORCRET] BRCLA (TC. PRIOR 1O L mere——c A% e w e 0 AU TO 1 ST OO O ¥
ARG TOPSON AR LAWS S TALLATION. R ERATED PP SENTATIVE. I ADRHTICN TO Tt CONTACT v
ANORCAPY ARCATECT AOTTONA, Tn o 11
T S PO T MY B UNTED T |
m-m_um-mnmuu\m APEAL TO ST RANTR . vy o warecon
e Comomon. [ty
o ouama o - o 0L " s T
sy recEsa 5 o EoBCAR o T DAY o T P COTR e o T COMBTRRICTRON 740 U 10 Ml
T fresSnyeit - e
THE SR TENANT AND THIRR AGENT AN B B SR o L o e on
" oY v A7 A TS reramn Come TR oy i
THES DAL PRCLUDE MO EGING. PRUMG, FERTR ST, WA TURING, WUETIG, AND OTHER SLOM ACTMTIED COMMON 10 T Yomocrm o b i
Bk B ST PR OF TRAS LITTIR SRR A0 OTHIR Bt WATERIAL
A or e A - P p—— ———— —_—
.lmnnumwunnnm - . i i
REPARED TO PRENT T WS OF " S ————
m-m—umau;—nx (TS G wom Bt AR CRBAARY TO
AN MATIRAL W+ B D AD BRARC-NO OV T FERCENT OR TS SCOPY O e - pet
mwnn—-m-n—m-—awnmm TR WO D, L

CONTRACTOR Sy, SROVIDE & SERARATE B0 SRORR. FOR OME YEARS MAINTNANCE TO BEGIN AF TR AR, ACCRFTAMCE.

— NS EDOES OF B30 ARE TOUCHING. TOP DRSS JOITS BY b
" TORROR, TO ML VR

AL GRASS AREAS TO AOMEEVE & SMOOTH PV BUREACT. FRET FROR URNA TURAL UM ATRONS.

W e
¥ ST ALLATION OO0UAS BTN BETTRMIER § AND MAROH | AL 500 AREAS TO B OVERSEEINED Wi WINTER SYRORASS. AT 4
vy on L

LT . OF
DB A0 ST T
FRETY SENBORS. STETEM B a a
YO AL CumenT

Qumy ary =Y

—voe hd

s, O Ak
O MO 17 Gk B ENRANOED BEFORE CONSTRLCTION SEGINS THE et
FOM O, 7 TG OWAER, MMCLUCING THE FOLLOWING DESKN GLION NES.
A TURF LSS AND TREED Sl AL BE JOMED SEPRAATELY
B e e ST
© OPRATRG PSS AT AL ROTARY HEAS NOZT.ES BHALL B MM 3 5L
2 T
L OFERA TR MRS &7 AL DR IONES SHALL B MDA IS PR
s T - —
a
" STATE AN LOCa. SR TION CONES AL B FOLLOWED.
O AR, T CONTRASTORT, A TOM LA FOR - USED
o e

= PERMT D TWAT MAT B RECLSRED.

FRRGATION AL B INITALLED 7O SROVIDE FULL COVERAGE. WITHOUT GAPE OVERSPRAT ONTD SOEWALRS, SASonG AREAS.
A DRI B B AL MR, AS FOSTE{ (FU WA TION AMD OTHER LOw WaTTR USE SRATION METHOCS W80
e PRACTICAL

THE SERCGATION CONTRACTIR Skl ARRANGE TO WK THE BITE WIT= THE -
5 OROER TC VIR A T ST
CONTRCT TEXNAS £11 PRIOA o

UTLIES 5 MOORGROURO CTLITIES s ™ —r
RECESA AEPARS. a7 %0 COET TO THE OwatR.
T G AN Tao NECESSARY WELASUAES 1O

e LARDECAPE PLANTS. AMC ISSTALATION OF T
AT SV TR

RO TO CORETRUCTION, THE FSIGATION CONTRACTOR Sr9AL. COMIULT WET T GEMISAL OONTRACTOR OF Pavins.
CONTRACTOR REGARCING Tl PRSI ITY OF Wiaes TIOM 5 EEVEES WIT-8 ARLAS 70 B PAVED

THEY A NOT INTENDIED TO OVERSLA T CPinOned A
AECOAAACA M 3 A UMD IR TOR $5.0 A 4B T RG] T MV e A0 L T TS

COMTRACTOR TO FERPORM A PR TO BEGRNG AMY LANDSCAPL WORK MG BALL T
LAnCACANE AAOECT o o AT 10 CBRRE AT AMENCRAENTS [ ACIOITICN 10 THE OIS SET FORTH 8
TO BE DETERLENED Om A SITE BY BTE BASIL AND THE.
AN AHTE Al 7 M TO ARG T SR, PREPAAATION TENT RESATE
e
AL TOPSOR Y BECOME STEMLE MO NOMFERTLE TRE THE CONTRACTOR SrTLEEnT T
TORSON AS NECESSARY 10 YELD 4 FERTILE TOPSOR BUPRLY THE CONTRACTOR'S BD BALL INGLUDE ALL
ECESSARY 0 ™ THE LK OF

MRS ONGITE TOPSOL WL WO BE. GROUNDS FOR & CHANGE OROER GR ACEXTIONA. PAY

CBITE DXCESS EXCAWATIONS AND JTILITY SPOLS TraT ARE FIREE OF ROCHS LARGER THAN T TRASH, CEBFSS. RCOTS OF
- FLL SUT B4AL NOT B LSED A8 TOREOR GEMERAL
AT ML MY B LD TO ING: ALL EETUSBED AMEAS O B IeCES ) SELOW GRADE.

AL TR ARIAS SUALL S URCRACUT 8 REHES 97) S SACE A SCAAPIED. 4 M 7 OF TOPROL AL B
VBED TO B0 AL CISTUMBED AAEAS TO P GRACE. ALL TOPROK SvALL B FEATLL SASE0 G THE REBLLTS OF 4
o TR PR 10 Tl ABCAPE A i R Tl . TRASH, DERAIS.
ROOT OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATTER.

AL LANDSCASE BEDS AU ) SELOW Pl GAADIE. THARE SICHED, () OF ORGASC
mmn.ﬁmmmmmw FOuR 10
TR "ALLED PER THE AD DETALS. 108

MO B BE WPFLED T THE LAMDSCAPE BED.

TU URLISS OTREWING NOTEN. ALL EXINTING TRIRS BrotdL 56 FROTECTIN. (50 WOTT FARR DRIV, OPERATE MACHININY 0%
FTOME WA TERIAL S WITIN TV O CF NI TS

n SESTIETOR Srval LOnate v vy k. unn TRCTION AND
el NPT oty GBS W vy L LOCATIONS PIIOR 10
RGN, CONTRACTOR T ViCRaTY OF

W CONTRACTON Breat FRROVEN D FROFORAL LIS TIMO UNIT CER FOR ALL MATETIAL FROVIED

LIS, TH QUANTITIN, SN O THE AN BHALL AP Y

W COMTRACTON BALL PREVENT SEDRAINT, ONINS.
m—nw—-—-nummn—m_omum:mmmmnu

e e WETLANDS, ETC.
AN NTTE

N POR D INSTALLATION OF AL PLANT MATERKAL. THE LANDRCAPY CONTRACTOR SMALL STAKE THE LOCATION OF AL
FTREPORD TN s e x T S T Tk GopelitS REPASUIATIAL Fo VP LCGATIN OF TGRS 00 AL
AREAS TO BE FANTED. PLAT

s TR TrVe RS e R T LA s AT 5 LA OO 70 PO

L ML -
ORawesa

L PANT OR TR AL AFPROVAL BY THE OWNER'S
RESEAVES THI RIGHT T0 MAKE MINOR

AQASTMENTS TO LOCATIONS PRIOR TD PLANTING.

o mowRTOETALS faid

AL PLANT MATERIAL SALL THE BEASON OF
Tl YEAR RLANT MATIRIAL THAT 18 DAMAGED, DESTROYED. O REMOVED SMALL B REFLAGED WITH PLANT MATERMAL OF

ShaAR ST
REPRTEENTATAVE

& ALL MW PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFOR TO THE VNI STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SET FORTH N THe
RMERICAN STARDARD FOR MURSER Y STOCK. ASH 250.1-2014"

T ALL MW FLANTS SALL B CONTAINER- GROWN, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANT LIST.

N CUANTITIES SUFFICIENT e

[ SUPTLY ALL MW PLANT
PNTISG B O 748 CRANSAE

B O TREES SHALL BE LW TREE SALL
GRADE AS THEY BORE TO PREVIOUS GAADE.

1 CONTRACTOR BHALL FINE GRACE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOLIRS AS INGICATED. PLANTING BED AREAS TO BE
oW PR FOR SOK AMENOMENT / MULCH.

ATIONSHIP 70 FRASH

noa Tose TLuED

2 - oeTALS.

L AL UANDSCAPED AREAS ARE TO BE MANTAINED ¢ ACCORDANCE WITH CITY REGULATIONS.

T4 AL PLANT VARIETIES WAUST COUE FRCU A BAIE SOURCE SUPPLIER I ORDER TO MAINTAN A CONBISTENT APPEARANCE.
T AL COMTAMER GROWN WATERUAL KAUST BE OF NURSERY STOOX CONDITIONS. WITH A WELL ESTABLISHED ROOT SYSTEM

THE BOES OF THE CONTAMER. TO MABNTAD A FM BALL WHEN THE CONTAINER I RELOVED, BUT SHALL NOT
AT EXCESEIE ROOT GROWTH ENCIRCLIG THE BISIDE OF THE CONTAINER.
W AL SIS PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS NOTED. WO STEEL
75 68 PEVTALLED ABLACENT TG BORWALKS. CLPBS O PENCES.
ML RECUSED LANGSCAPE AREAS B-AL SYSTEM WITH RAN
O

AL B DESIGHED BY 4 LICENSED MAIGATOR.

444 Brock Spur
Millsap, TX 76066

PARKER COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

EMS STATION 4
IMPROVEMENT PLANS

DATE

LANDSCAPE NOTES




SITE PHOTOS

DEMOLITION LEGEND

DN PARTITION | AL WO .

[ —— I \

] omrea omuse
ey

woT™

e
s 000R TO
e Omseca saeD Ll

" 10
e

GANCAAL DEMCLTION RGTER.
1. CONTHACTON D CONUCT S DEMOLITION
T AR

ongenss
FROSENTT ARMOVE CEWOR IS0 MATERIM S FROM
DT ST AMD LEGALLY CRSPORE OF THEM W AN

SCHWARZ

_ ANSON
ARCHITECTS
ST TRLAN STREET, gurrg 1 ¥
oo o T
wrarowe
r—t——

3 DOWOT ALl
ACCUMMLATE OM SITE

BT ACED M) ATTEAS.

™

. AMD TRANSFORT DEBRIS 4 8 MAMOER
THAT WL P EMT SLLAGE ONTD ABJACENT

4 0 NOT BUSS DEMCLIED UATEFIALS OM TR
6B D) DERCAITICN WAAY SR ITEMS WY

EXTRMON FRass®s O
o mEVED.

.
cansea

FROM TAR AMD CLEA OF)
THES AB AEGLAREO.

DEMOAITION WITH A

THE RS CRAWORS.

MUST VERIFY AL (TEWS TO BE DEMOLSHED,

7. COMTRACTOR T COVER AMD PROTECT EXMTIMO

ADUACENT 10 ITEMS T

CONTRACTOR TO BAVESTIGATE ASVE LAY
AT LR T

) DENTE DAMAGE
MO | REFACE G9I0 AND

§ CONTRACTOR LUST FLE A MDTIICATION OF
PYSCR 10 DEMOLITIN.

CONTRACTOR TO SELECTIVELY DEMO
AND/OR CLEAN ALL SUB-DECKING, CEILING |
BATT INSULATION, DUCTWORK, ELECTRICAL |
COMPONENTS, CEILING TILES, GYPSUM |
CEILINGS AND ANY OTHER BUILDING

COMPONENT WHERE DAMAGE EXISTS FROM |
ASPHALTIC TAR. CONTRACTOR WILL NEED |

]

TO VERIFY SCOPE OF DAMAGE IN THE FIELD. |

ANO REFLACE BATT
DEMOLISH FERGOLA
ROOF INCLLOMG. _\ AL s
FUASHIG. FRAMSNG. = asaE PLIWOCE FRAMGD PMY L.
DECHIMNG AND COLMMS AT SELECT LOCATIONS A A8
s

MR

NOT i 3COPE 08 WORK

MEZZANINE DEMOLITION PLAN

SCAE W =12

- ®

PCHD EMS STATION 4

14
o]
'S
£
<
2
<)
z
w
4
[+ 4
=]
@
w
=
5
o
z
<
@
o
7
|
x
w

SEET e

DEMOLITION MEZZANINE
PLAN

BT NO.

A2.1



mm-nnm;—l

DEMOLITION LEGEND

: 308 T 00 10
D0 FTITION WL 1 | )

— [

TR DO 70
e

CEEED vevmo mommass:
weore

T

~ N CRAADK ® BYF B0 (TVP |

BATH RM 102 SHOWER DEMO
WEST waLL | 10

BATH RM 102 SHOWER DEMO
SOUTHWALL] 9

= --—.-cl “az

BATH RM 102 SHOWER DEMO
NORTHWALL] 7

A ..-vcl Nz

o

\
E®El®

BATH RM 100 DEMO - WEST WALL| €

At ur.-.rl i

€

AN

BATH RM 100 SHOWER DEMO
SOUTHWALL| 4

A -r--cl waz

BATH RM 100 SHOWER DEMO
WESTWALL| 3

£ tom o w0 oM snscTvRY
DL 48 NEQLETED SOM S WORK

TS O RENARN AT APSTROCM WRLLS

@ oo s e

SEMOVE A VAT TTORE A0 REFETALL

EXITIG A LS PXTURES. ARSTROOM

ACCESR0RE 8 AN ACCESRMRLITY
are pOLOED

PR, v as ACCERSORY AND
BBz b AWM CLBAN AD
aanlD AR AL R am a4 ehin #D

T £ OO T8 A 0D P
SPLPCTIVEL T DEMO D TASE TEXTURE O 0r A aem =0 A o new
D AR GYP D 48 REGLIAED: 7O oy

A CRACKDS

CUT! PP XTI GVP S0MD A8
FECUIRET T SETALL WV COMTROA
A

§
% e 7

Y/_@\‘Fg ?;__@? & ¢ :
AN AR ! 1
] | d N sl -
CORRIDORY 12
7 9 y v,
¢ ,
4 &
L Q? % — ®~l.f/
2tk 2. ;

BATH RM 102 DEMO - EASTWALL] 8
=y

Er-lll a2z

BATH RM 100 DEMO - EASTWALLY 5§
SCaE

et A

BATH RM 100 SHOWER DEMO
NORTHWALL | 2

2T \4.v:l 7]

7Yy m-ur' a7

CTTRE"rrd v

_CQBBIPQBI 11
we e var | a2

REPRE SEWTATWES R TT) COMMRCEMENT CF
v
2 EXCEPY FOR (TTMA 2 wea TERIALS PEREATED 1O O
S KD RERNSTALLED OR
OTHERWASE MDICATED) T P WARS THE OWNERS

SCHWARZ
HANSON
ARCHITECTS
nmlwﬂ'ﬂ

FORT momTH X
or7arTammn

PROPEATT EMOVE ORMOLS
PROCT BITE AMD LEGALL Y DESORS OF THEM B 4%
APPROVED anT L

3 DO SOT ALLOW DEMOLSHED MATERIALS TO
ACCLARAATE Om B7R

§_ BULDIO DEMOUTION AV S0CLLDS ITBMS NOT
9 DIAWROA

VAT VERIY ALL ITEM TO B DEACLISHED.

T COMTRACTON 10 COVER AND PRATECT EXSTwe

EXTERION FRASIES TO MEMARS AGMACENT TO ITEMS 1D

.
& COMTRACTOR 70 BVESTIGN TF ASCVE LAY.80
CERBGS THEMCRADOAST BRLOBG 1O DENTIF T DAMAGE
RO TAR AND CLEAN TEMO | REPLACE OFID AND
TLES AS REUINED

# CONTRACTOR WUST FILE A NOTPICATION OF
CEMCLITION W17 Ay PRICR TD CRMCLITION.

BATHROOM 100 & 102 DEMO] 1

SCaLE l'r-vd'l a2

444 BROCK SPUR
MILLSAP, TX 76068

PCHD EMS STATION 4

o
w
z
=]
<
3
r4
w
@
o
]
z
=
Z
a
Z
§
z
w
&
w
Z

reeT s

DEMOLITION ENLARGED
AND
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

et




PPRpE mrwmammwww*a' i 1"
e [
i ki I i l
Lkt T L
! i b i;;’?i; Sigﬁi igliﬂi fis !glﬂll
ILTH TR HHTH
s e e il:ﬁﬁ:jﬂ% giﬁﬁséil;iig:i
‘ 4]
:ipwm‘[gf![iii i'!”iil" TR IR il
| 51 | i ik
b i ;il,g i
i i ke b
?l' ! : 3 i i’i- s
FR |
!!i i,g R i
R .
oLl g
T HUIR i
g ol ! P
ERHHEE I
FRUHEE I
1NN N
TR
i% ilz;ii !
i i
%E L
iy ik
b1 o
i ]!
;
'
]T
®

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4

A

umu\-

ZHYMHDOS




e = l——

| v - O P Ev T
5 e
DT | o ot o

Tt -
T4 Pooe g

WO A e W B R B R PR LR

—

0 o
OTRTIA TR T RO SR AT B 8 O e LIS B MASE o P, e T S R

A | b s | A ieage——
PR PR | R T R AT (T A AT

— e

1o e o Wi

NOTES - INTERIOR FINISHES

Tm—— —
M AT, DRAe— AT B T T e R R W T O LA

Pe—— A — e

AL R O T AT O B TP R OCOMED M AT PO A
A—C— —

LT L ORI O P TN Om T R W s AT
e

W a—_

BB T BAR SALE YD M T ORI 8 T S R, T AT
e ——

A LT O
AL mowma o e

£ o

—
1\
&1 Y@
17

i s
Y 'a' x
s

BATH RM 100 - EASTWALL] 9
s

19
EIPEENI

BATH RM 100 SHOWER
SOUTHWALL| 8

'J‘-"'l waa

BATH RM 102 SHOWER
5

)

T u-.-'l i

BATH RM 100 SHOWER
WESTWALL| 7

T

R e T At )

i
|
:

_TYP. CONTROL JOINT DEI!"-I S

CONTRASTOR 7O AGO QTP B0, CONTROL J0MT ThiS AT GOOR FRAMES AS 8OTED

. [ [

mom

NORTH CORRIDOR ] 11

B pe—
- oo e
:

@ s

AL
s cm ¢,
T G T T
R

P ] REBAS Pt S A TT
o T o
I D MEPAR 7P D TAPL
TEATL 4 SAT 1D T
.

TR AT S RS

PP 290 &

AL LETRG A Aa—
s TR TP
D 7 T A AL -
=Ty

BATH RM 100 - WEST waALL | 10

AR |ln'l e

BATH RM 100 SHOWER
NORTH WALL | 6

e e

\ @
\=

FL LN

BATHRM 102 - EASTWALLY 3
r

WAL T

i ur-nll 7

BATH RM 102 SHOWER
NORTH WALL ' 2

TR T

oy w-’ol aa

__BATHROOM 100 & 102] 1 _
— ‘,4+ 1L

SCHWARZ

#44 BROCK SPUR
MILLEAP TX Te088

PCHD EMS STATION 4

8
3
g
5
]
g
g
g
a
z
]
B
%
H

i1 am

ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS
AND INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

e 0.

A2.4




3

. e
I { ) ] oo e man
Ll N g B HE R o ngas ¢ o
YOO e N H e
=
! COLUn - 5 STRCT, ! %

I :

SECTIONDETAIL] 8

PERGOLA SECTION

C TR O

-

e
T R0
ATOS T

oh N e

.
GO TG
oy

{1

11

-

SECTION DETAIL] 7

CaE e | M

1_11

1

; EE

PERGOLA SECTION] 3

_ SECTION DETAIL

9
woud turera | M1

o 00 Freon

EmaToN

SOUTH ELEVATION] 6
SCALE.

e | A

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - PERGOLA| 2

L]
~

A 4D
REF. STRCT. 1

AT

e e e e e e TR el T

EAST ELEVATION| §
BOAE

I I

waur

. ra r -

]

SCHWARZ
HANSON

ARCHITECTS

BT TR STREEY e e .
FOAT WORTH T ey
Ry

v st b e
B

i

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4
"
™

o

e

¥

BCALE ur-wrl Y

AL w-url Y

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN - PERGOLA] 1

u-.w(l -

T

ENLARGED FLOOR
PLANS, RCP. ELEVATIONS
AND DETAILS - PERGOLA

BELT

A4




Z
N

SCHWAR

HANSDO

ARCHITECTS

¥ NOLLVLS SW3 QHOd
HO4 NOLLYAON3Y HOIMILNI ONV HOIMILXI NV

%

DEMOLITION ROOF PLAN

[DOST CANOMES TO REMAN TYP |

@

1
Y

ROOF PLAN DEMO
SOAE W - v




i L
ii?g ;;ﬂ;iai
S

B

I'sv

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4

444 BROCK SPUR.
MILLSAP, TX 76088

»

B
>
w

ZHYMHDOS



@posomupesnoom &S
L] -ty

AACHITECTS
T TULAR STRRET BATE 135

- o
v g PO womT™ T MY
u—:-v I
B tiitaadeidid A — g —_—.
o
i
00, 00 -
O

4
1*1 [

.t !
o I it ) N1
e} WAl

P =

P

i W P
W A e

1
@ i1

I Vife
o M - :wﬁ._\_m...,a{mm.*

ué" i
'_'L - g2
+

i i

b e -

AN EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR RENOVATION FOR
PCHD EMS STATION 4

|/ e

s T

e mesie
OATE by 28 s

FOUNDATION PLAN &
DETALS
)

$1.1




x4

- i
o e o o e e e

7 9 e | 2T Tl

o —— ottt e

i W ity

\ Lad UL g A — Y 2 47

..... — PRy L L Tt

T 1 X

it s N : e e
A i 4 - . m et et e

A2 1 L
wop s
4 } \
If if \ =

: ' s el

\

‘l I T - RI -

444 BROCK SPUR
MILLSAP, TX 76068

|
|
|
9 =ErE
i
|
i

PCHD EMS STATION 4

g
:
:
g
g
5
:
%
z

@mm-f-m ACETL
00s s NN .
===
-
i

=
SR TECHG I
S, o e s o @ ) v
e
e —— T
N ot Gt s | VT T i, 7 i
— e

e

s T S

=nomm
A S
A S T,
—
P —— - waw
it P - T R

- - By
. - e . el
e e
=2 ~
- -
bt
R Y
LI 08 NS I TN SN
b is e
- ROOF FRAMING PLAN
o & DETAILS
=

S$1.2




ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS:

'

'

| ., ' T i 1 P O30 . i
B A R L L N e e s e,

.

b e s s o
LA R AR e

.

'

.

.

.

o
e

-

.

.

.

L o A TR e Y 8 S WA WL LR PR 4l WA IR ) R
e 8 8 R 8 D L WIS AL WL AR D L N WL L W P
e vy v 7L 8

N i s g ¢ s, o " S
S 4 S 0 4 AL 7 P LA S

NOTE BY SYMBOL

o v p
et e T

1 o —-——

s ¢ TS A S o A A
T ¢ S e ek S 8 M P SR PR % L
S STy e et St < S A OSSR 8 AP

AL N e T R AP B TR RS T P WD &8 TMLATOR el ¥ TS

- T - o
[ L S S | wen moues
v et & | am wr
S i et - WL 3 CEE e
——— |mea - o

Ve | s - meus
- o
-
«

e .t
O ® e S S S

I PO i SUATRODS Ll NS VR DM ALL OUTD00R APPUCKRONS.
L PROMSE Pl COMDLCTORS. NIUTRR, AD SAOUNDSS CONDMLCTOR.
L SOMC OF TESL SIMGLS MO ABERDAIINS WY MY AFFCMN G T DRAMSGE.

e [——— ==
T AT W S e
o 20m0. 0
LTS T O DR OF i SA0 MR W S ALY waam
amrw s )
Lan L et |
MOESCAT S AT o . AL TS LU FELD
SELECTARLE CCT I - Y. LOCATE PR ARDTCRARL PLAE

PCHD - EMS STATION IMPROVEMENTS

ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS

RSN —

g e B e e (3 WA

ES‘I .0




TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEM 4.8

Title

Town of Brock Town Hall lease

Item Summary
Review and discuss options for Brock Town Hall annual lease

Attachments

1. Lease Expiration and Renewal Options letter from Learn 2 Live
2. Lease Contract from Provenance Solutions Group, LLC




Learn 2 Live

5125 FM 1189
Weatherford, TX 76087
972-467-8206
rogervnye(@gmail.com
Date: September 3, 2025

To: City of Brock
2451 FM 1189 Brock, TX 76087

Lease Expiration and Renewal Options
Dear City of Brock,

This letter serves as formal notice that your current lease at 2451 FM 1189 will expire on
September 30, 2025.

We appreciate having you as a tenant and would like to offer the following options should you
wish to continue your tenancy beyond the current term:

Option 1: Lease Renewal with Rent Adjustment

You may renew your lease for a 6-month term at a monthly rent of $850. After this 6-month
term, the lease will transition to a month-to-month agreement under the same terms unless
either party provides a 30-day notice of termination in accordance with the lease agreement.
Option 2: New Lease in the White Building

Alternatively, you may choose to relocate to a unit in the White Building. This option involves
signing a new lease at a monthly rate of $2,200. The unit could be built out to suit, subject to
agreed-upon restrictions and conditions, or you may choose to build out to suit.

Please let us know your decision by September 30, 2025 to ensure a smooth transition and to
allow sufficient time for preparation. If we do not hear from you by that date, we will assume
you do not intend to renew and will proceed accordingly with move-out arrangements, or a new
agreed upon deadline may be set.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss these options in more detail, feel free to
contact us at your earliest convenience.

Thank you again for being a valued tenant.

Sincerely,

Roger Nye
Learn 2 Live



VL.

SUBLEASE AGREEMENT

THE PARTIES. This Sublease Agreement ("Sublease") is entered into on May 1,
2025, by and between:

Sublessor: Provenance Solutions Group, LLC. (“Sublessor”) who agrees
to sublet to:

Sublessee: (“Sublessee”) that agrees to rent the
Premises from the Sublessor.

Sublessor and Sublessee are each referred to herein as a “party” and,
collectively, as the "parties.”

OCCUPANTS. In addition to the Sublessee, the following individuals are allowed
to occupy the Premises: (check one)

Q- ("Occupant(s)”)

& - There are no other individuals occupying the Premises.

THE PROPERTY. The Sublessor agrees to sublet, and the Sublessee agrees to
take possession of the property that is located and described as:

Address: 2491 FM 1189 Weatherford, Texas 76087

Type: O Apartment O House O Condo ) Other: Office Space
Bedroom(s): Suite 400

Bathroom(s): Common

Additional Description: 192 Square Feet

Hereinafter known as the “Premises.”

TERM. Tenancy of this Sublease will begin with the Sublessee taking possession
on May 1, 2025 and ending on April 30, 2026. Under no circumstances can there
be a holdover by the Sublessee.

RENT. The Sublessee agrees to pay rent under this Sublease in the amount of
$825 payable on the 1st of each Month to the Sublessor. The rent must be paid
in the following manner: Check or cashiers check made out to Provenance
Solutions Group LLC. First full month and last month rent amount due before
moving into premise. Prorate available.

UTILITIES. The Sublessor agrees to pay for the following utilities and services:
water, electricity, trash, and internet connection.

Page 1 of 11




a. Sublessee will be responsible for $30/month for cleaning services.
Cleaning services will be rendered to common spaces only. This is due at
the first of the month with rent payment.

VI. SECURITY DEPOSIT. As part of this Sublease, the Sublessor: (check one)

® - REQUIRES a security deposit in the amount of $500 for the
successful performance of this Sublease. Payment of the security deposit
is required at the execution of this Sublease and shall be returned at its
expiration, less any itemized deductions due to damage or other liabilities
(wear and tear excepted).

] - DOES NOT require a security deposit as part of this Sublease.

VIl. LANDLORD'S CONSENT. The original lease between the Landlord and
Sublessor: (check one)

- ALLOWS subletting.

O] - Does NOT allow subletting, but consent by the Landlord HAS BEEN
GRANTED to the Sublessee to take possession of the Premises.

O - Does NOT allow subletting, and consent by the Landlord WILL BE
REQUESTED immediately after this Sublease has been executed. If the
Sublessee is denied by the Landlord, this Sublease will be canceled with
the Security Deposit returned to the Sublessee with no further liabilities by
either party.

IX. SMOKING POLICY. Smoking on the Premises: (check one)

O - Is ALLOWED: (check one)
O - Throughout the entirety of the Premises.
O - Only in the following areas: [DESCRIBE]

= - Is NOT ALLOWED on the Premises or any common areas.

X. MOVE-IN CHECKLIST. At the time of taking possession of the Premises by the
Sublessee, the Sublessor and Sublessee will: (check one)

< - BE REQUIRED to complete a move-in checklist that provides a
detailed accounting of the condition of the Premises including, but not
limited to, repairs needed, water damage, or material defects. This is
recommended to protect the Security Deposit of the Sublessee.

a Page 2 of 11



XI.

XIL.

XIIL.

XIV.

(] - NOT BE REQUIRED to complete a move-in checklist that provides a
detailed accounting of the condition of the Premises unless otherwise
required by law.

LEAD-BASED PAINT. The Premises: (check one)

O - Was built BEFORE January 1%, 1978, and a Lead-Based Paint
Disclosure is attached to this Sublease.

J - Was built AFTER before January 1%, 1978, and a Lead-Based Paint
Disclosure is not required to be attached to this Sublease.

LIABILITY. Sublessee agrees to surrender and deliver to the Sublessor the
Premises, including all furniture and decorations within the Premises in the same
condition as they were at the beginning of the term with reasonable wear and
tear excepted. The Sublessee will be liable to the Sublessor for any damages
occurring to the Premises, the contents thereof, the living areas, including any
common spaces. All actions conducted by any guests of the Sublessee are the
responsibility and liability of the Sublessee.

GUESTS. There is no other person(s) living on the Premises other than the
Sublessee and the Occupant(s).

a. The sublessee is responsible for any guests/clients that are invited to the
property. Any damage or misconduct by guests/clients will be the
sublessee responsibility.

MASTER LEASE. This Sublease must follow and is subject to the original lease
agreement between the Sublessor and Landlord. The Sublessee agrees to
assume all the obligations and responsibilities of the Sublessor under the Master
Lease for the duration of the Sublease. All disclosures and statements required
by the state and listed in the Master Lease are made part of this Sublease and,
when attached, will be considered disclosed to the Sublessee in accordance with

state and local laws.

DISPUTES. If a dispute arises during or after the term of this Sublease between
the Sublessor and Sublessee, they agree to negotiate amongst themselves
before any litigation, arbitration, or mediation.

WRITTEN AGREEMENT. This Sublease constitutes the sole agreement
between the Sublessor and Sublessee with no additions, deletions, or
modifications that may be accomplished without the written consent of both
parties. Any oral representations made at the time of executing this lease are not
legally valid and, therefore, are not binding upon either party.

Page 3 of 11



XVIl. GOVERNING LAW. This Sublease is bound to the laws in the state where the
Premises is located.

XVIil. ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS. Should the Subleasee request to
terminate this contract before the agreed upon date and does not have a legal

excuse to end the lease early the subleasee will be responsible for rent until the
lease expires or until the sublessor finds a new tenant.

XIX. SEVERABILITY. If any term, covenant, condition, or provision of this Sublease is
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the

remainder of the provisions will remain in full force and effect and in no way be
affected, impaired, or invalidated.

XX. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Sublease contains the entire agreement of all
parties on these matters, superseding any previous agreement between them.

Sublessor's Signature: Date:
Print Name:
Sublessee's Signature: Date:
Print Name:

a Page 4 of 11



»

TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025
AGENDAITEM 4.9
Title

Town of Brock Light Pollution Complaint
Item Summary

Review and discuss a future light pollution ordinance

Attachments
1. Photographs of shopping center lights located at 1421 FM 1189 Brock, Texas 76087







TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

AGENDAITEMA4.10

Title

Brock Hometown Christmas

Item Summary

Review and discuss the Town of Brock temporary oversight of the annual Brock Hometown
Christmas

Attachments
1. Brock Hometown Christmas Handoff Packet




Brock Hometown Christmas Handoff Packet

Prepared by: Hannah Conniff
Date: 09-15-25

1. Event Overview

» Event Name: Brock Hometown Christmas

« History/Purpose: Brock Hometown Christmas was started in 2019 by the Brock Business
Connections as a way for local Brock businesses to highlight what they do while giving back
to the community in a fun and festive way.

* Usual Date & Time: 15t Sunday in December (12/7/2025) from 12:00-6:00

« Average Attendance: Between 8-10K

* General Atmosphere: Family-friendly, festival, fundraiser

2. Logistics

* Location(s): Silver Star Shopping Center. Other locations have been discussed. ¢ Permits
Needed: Permission from Landlord

» Vendors/Partners: Will Provide

« Volunteer/Staffing Needs: Will Provide

¢ Layout Map: Will Provide

Need to work with the Precinct Barn to utilize space for parking.

3. Financial Snapshot
« Approximate Budget: $25K - Budget (Kids Zone @ $1500, Tree @ $10K, Security @ $2500,
Facilities @ $2500, Insurance @ $1006.94, Entertainment @ $3500, PA System @ $3628)

- Estimated Expenses: [Tree, Santa Stage, Sound, Kids Zone, security, insurance, supplies] -
$18,775.85

- Estimated Income: - $35,600.00
» Sponsors Aprox. 23 in 2024
« Vendors-Approx 101 in 2024 Vendor fee @ $100

e Food Vendors -Approx 101 in 2024 Vendor Fee @ $200

4. Marketing & Outreach

« Branding/Logos: Would need to be Revamped for Town of Brock

« Social Media Accounts: Will Provide

* Advertising Methods Used: We have posted Flyers & Hung Banners, relied heavily on SM




and have utilized Radio spots if sponsorship provided.

* Community Partners: We always invite the schools/classes to participate. The churches
participate as vendors but haven't proven to produce a lot of volunteer assistance due to the
event falling on a Sunday. The Methodist church has provided shutties and additional
parking the past two years. Local Businesses have played a huge role in partnering with
BHC though sponsorships and being present with a vendor booth

5. Lessons Learned

e & & & 0

¢ & &

What Works Well:

Having alcohol. We received a lot of positive feedback on having the tap house there
last year.

Having a 50/50 Raffie to raise additional funds and creates vendor interaction
Having school partnership

Having plenty of food truck options

Having good entertainment

Tree lighting ceremony

Challenges:
Day of Volunteers.

Having enough people to work KidsZone.
Space

Tips for Success: Have a good team and a board that backs and trusts.

6. Needs/Questions

Budget (Kids Zone @ $1500, Tree @ $10K, Security @ $2500, Facilities @ $2500,
Insurance @ $1006.94, Entertainment @ $3500, PA System @ $3628)

A platform to accept applications and payments

Payment Portal - Can we take Venmo payments or checks only

Port a Potties

Entertainment (Bands, Musicians)

Stage (Harendt Construction has provided in the past and may provide again if
asked in Lieu of Sponsorship Recognition)

Production/Sound Crew Needed

Event Insurance

Roll off Dumpster

Generators/Lighted Generators

Tables/Chairs

Precinct Signs ahead of even for traffic flow and pedestrian crossing warning
Santa



« Fathom Ink has always provided the banners and printed material in lieu of
sponsorship - Est Cost $3500-4000

» Tree - 3 Year lease through Christmas by Zeinith. 2025 is our final year in contract.
They take care of everything for set up to tear down and handle any issues while
tree is up. Cost for this final year is $7500, I believe.

» Committee Head(s)

7. What do you get?

» Storage Container - Stored in Millsap

e Decorations

« Santa Chair

= Signage from past years

* Supplies

e T-post

« Monies in BBC acct (if applicable) to continue to Host BHC

8. What would | like to see (as a community member)?

* BHC Continue for years to come

» Iwould like to transform the Green Space with the help of the Town of Brock,
Landlord/Owners/Bank into a lighted Holiday/Christmas Park for families to enjoy
throughout the season - Electricity is an issue

« Funds raised from BHC be utilized to build a family friendly park with playground
and walking path or create another space with those things to host BHC and other
events.

¢ [ would like to host more events throughout the year to give families something to
do. BBQ or Chili Cookoffs with Live Music events.

8. Formal Handoff Statement

On behalf of Brock Business Co-Op, we want to officially turn over responsibility for Brock
Hometown Christmas to the Town of Brock as of September 22, 2025

We are proud to have hosted this event for the community and are excited to see it continue
under the town’s leadership. We are happy to provide guidance or answer questions during
the transition if needed.

Signed:
Hannah Conniff, VP
Brock Business Co-Op



TOWN OF BROCK
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA BRIEFING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Title
Town Hall Real Estate Needs

Item Summary
Discuss Town of Brock Town Hall future real estate needs

Attachments
NONE




